ADMINISTRATOR GUIDE

OPEN RESA

LUPINSKI Anne

Welcome to the Administrator guide of Open Resa.

It will allow you to quickly take over the configuration of your reservation system according to the specificities and operating rules of your club.



Netatoo S.A.S BP 43606 54016 NANCY CEDEX France +33 (0)6 08 94 85 42 +33 (0)6 49 01 32 80 support@ballejaune.com

CONTENTS

SOFWARE LAUNCH	1
Search for your club	1
Login on the homepage	2
Forgot your password ?	3
Logout	4
« stay connected » option	5
UPPER BANNER	6
ADMINISTRATOR MENU	8
OVERVIEW OF THE SECTIONS	10
DASHBOARD SECTION	11
USERS SECTION	12
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION SECTION	12
SETTINGS SECTION	13
CONVENTIONS	14
TO START	15
SETTINGS>Account parameters	21
SETTINGS> Club name & web adress	25
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Homepage	26
Homepage Composition	26
Customization of your homepage	27
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Web pages	54
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Photos albums	57
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Customize	59
SETTINGS>Calendar configuration	60
SETTINGS>Display préférences	67
SETTINGS>Groups of calendars	69
SETTINGS>Automatic cancellation of incomplete bookings	72
SETTINGS>Advanced planning	73
SETTINGS>System time closures	78

USERS>PERMISSIONS> Subscriptions	81
USERS>PERMISSIONS> Profiles & roles	116
USERS>IMPORT/EXPORT> Express creation	115
USERS>IMPORT/EXPORT>Import a file	117
USERS>IMPORT/EXPORT>Export a file	121
USERS>Online registration	123
ONLINE REGISTRATION PROCEDURE (user level)	129
USERS>User management	132
USERS>Groups	137
USERS>Monitoring subscriptions	139
USERS>Filters	141
USERS>Grouped actions	143
SETTINGS>Member directory	157
SETTINGS>Print proof of reservation	158
SETTINGS>Predefined labels	159
CALENDARS	161
Calendars display	161
Book	165
Book for users	168
Book with labels	171
Book with stickers	172
Cancel bookings	174
USERS>Grouped messages	175
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Message after login	180
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Message in notifications	184
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION> Automatic happy birthday	185
ADVANCED DEFAULT SETTINGS	187
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Redirects	190
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Login form	191
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Public calendars	193

PARTNERS/SPONSORS	197
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Google & Bing SEO	198
SETTINGS >Activity reports	200
WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Google Analytics	202
SETTINGS >KIOSK MODE>Configure the kiosk mode	204
SETTINGS >KIOSK MODE>Kiosk presence-checking	207
SETTINGS >ONLINE PAYMENT	210
SETTINGS>ONLINE PAYMENT>PayPal	210
SETTINGS>ONLINE PAYMENT>Verifone (ex PayBox)	211
SETTINGS >ANYBUDDY	212
SETTINGS>ACCESS CONTROL & ENERGY MANAGEMENT	215



SOFWARE LAUNCH

Open your browser and connect to your club's personalized address: <u>https://openresa.com/club/clubname</u>

SEARCH FOR YOUR CLUB

If you don't know the login address of your club, go to <u>https://openresa.com/en</u> and type in the search field the name of your club, its city or postal code.

openresa 🚸 -	Home Discover Pricing Blog Contact SIGN UP
Q	Search a club [®] Near me
Examp	: London, Manchester, New York, Los Angeles,
The Online Boo	king App for Your Sports Club



The list of clubs around you is displayed, click on your club to be redirected to the login page.



LOGIN ON THE HOMEPAGE

🂿 Ten	nis Club Démo	onstration					Online help	의본 기자 English •
Home	🖾 Photos (14)	🗞 Contact	& Website	🌣 Guide administra	••• More 🔻			
→] Lo	gin		F	orgot your Password?	兴 Find a p	artner		
Login ID	*						V	
Passwor				۲				
☑ Stay	/ connected			→] Login				
<u>ن</u> گ We	eather at Nancy	5				Philippe 65 years old • NC		
\subset) 5° Overcast Sunset at 4:42 PM		0 0 0 9 Humi	9 km/h Southwest .00 mm/h 7% dity 76% sure 1019 hPa		65 years old • NC Je suis nouveau au club et je o plusieurs joueurs ou joueuses loisir de préférence les week-e Level searched : 15/1	pour jouer en	

On your club's homepage, in the "*Login*" block, enter the username and password provided when you registered your club and then validate by clicking on the "*Login*" button.

→] Login	Forgot your Password?		
Login ID *			
NAME First Name			
Password *			
•••••	0		
Stay connected	→] Login		



To avoid an error, you can view your password by clicking on the "eye" button.

Ø

You will then be redirected to the calendars or the page defined by default, except at the first login where you will first have to change your password.

FORGOT YOUR PASSWORD ?	
If you forget your password, click on the "Forgot your	password?" button.
→] Login	Forgot your Password?

A new dialog box opens to allow you to enter your e-mail address, then validate by clicking on the "*Send*" button.

Ø Forgot your Password?	
Enter your email address below and we will send your email address is not recognized.	ou an email to get a new password. Content us
exemple@domain.com	
Cancel	Send

Then follow the instructions in the email you will receive.



LOGOUT

Anne L A My account [+ Logout My reservations See more : No upcoming bookings

Log out either on the homepage by clicking on the "Logout" button,

Either on each page by clicking on your name at the top right, which will open a menu associated with your **Account**, then click on the *"Logout"* button.





In any case, a message will ask you for confirmation, then click on the "Yes, Logout!" button.



If you change your mind, you can still stay connected by clicking on the "*Cancel*" button.

« STAY CONNECTED » OPTION

Keep your session active at all times by ticking the "*Stay connected*" option (by default, the box is checked) and then validate by clicking on the "*Login*" button.

Stay connected	→] Login

You will not need to enter your username and password on each visit until you have logged out manually.

NOTE: this option should be avoided on a public computer or network for security reasons!



UPPER BANNER

Once the connection is established, the calendar page is displayed (default page to be defined in **WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Redirects**). Always present at the top of the site's pages, a colored banner allows you to navigate between all the features.

The names of the different calendars are displayed at the top left of the banner in different tabs.



The current date is displayed by default.

Navigate in the days by the arrows on the left (next day or previous day) or by directly choosing a date in the calendar that opens by clicking on the date selector.



Your photo and name are displayed at the top right of the banner and by clicking on your name, you open the menu of your personal account.





Zoom, choose the refresh period of your screen, display or hide the finished slots.

		€ 1009	6 🕶
	Zoom		
-	100%	+	
	C' Refresh		14
Refres	sh automatically	1	
[every minute	~ (

<u>NOTE</u> : if the zoom value is less than 50%, the names will no longer appear on the reserved slots!

Access the different options by clicking on the pictograms in the upper banner.

ඛ	: back to the Homepage
Ë	: access to the Calendars
D	: access to internal Messaging
<u>ي</u>	: access to the Administrator Menu , pictogram only available for administrators and animators



ADMINISTRATOR MENU

Set up your reservation system to adapt it to your club's operating rules.



The ADMINISTRATOR menu is divided into 4 main sections:

- **Dashboard:** view, analyze, obtain statistics on your club's activity, by predefined period or customized dates, in real time or delayed. Refine your analysis with filters and sorting. Upload your lists and statistics in different formats (Excel, PNG, JPEG,...).
- **Users :** create your members, perform group actions on a selection of them, define roles for different club managers and create subscriptions with specific booking rights.
- Website & Communication : configure and customize your homepage, easily integrate forms or calendars into your website, if your club has one.
- **Settings :** set up your account, configure your calendars, activate the public terminal mode, give access to online payment, control access to your equipment and control its lighting and heating.



In addition :

• **Updates :** access the OpenResa Blog, which regularly presents new features. You have a search bar to access the information you are interested in by typing a keyword.

openresa			Но	me Disc	over Pricing	Blog	Contact	SIGN UP
		The	OpenResa	blog				
		Q Search						
	I	MAY 12, 2019						

• **Need help :** contact us via a pre-filled form with your contact details or by telephone at the numbers indicated.

Questions? Problems?	
Send us a small message	e or call us!
Club name *	Contact Us
Surname/first name and position at club *	BP 43606 54016 NANCY CEDEX FRANCE
E-mail address *	RCS Nancy 487 820 458 S.A.S. au capital de 16.000EUR
Phone number (optional)	€ +33 (0)6 08 94 85 42
Your message *	ୋ +33 (0)6 49 01 32 80 ଅ support@openresa.com
a Spam Protection :	and the second second
e ne suis pas un robot	and a second of the
A Send	The second

To use the form, write your message in the box provided, tick the anti-spam box and perform the proposed test and then when it's validated, click on the "*Send*" button. The support will then contact you as soon as possible.



Open the Administrator Menu by clicking on the "Star wheel" icon.

OVERVIEW OF THE SECTIONS

By clicking on one of the 4 items, a new menu opens in a sidebar on the left of the screen and the page corresponding to the first module is displayed. All these modules remain accessible in one click.

NOTE : you can hide/show the module column by clicking on the "3 lines" pictogram.	



Click on one of the modules on the sidebar to access the corresponding page.





DASHBOARD SECTION

<u>NOTE</u> : this menu is not developed in this guide.

This section contains all the modules of logs and various statistics.

Dash	board			
o00	ŝ	•	łţţ	
-∿r Sur	nmary of a	ctivities	~	•
📮 Pay	ments log		9	
@ Em	ails log			
RESERV	ATIONS			
Bo	okings log			
() Up	coming boo	okings		
A⁺ Gu	est booking	gs log		
⊘ Oc	cupancy ra	tes		
-∿- Evo	olution of b	ookings		
alla Evo	olution by a	rea		
🕒 Bo	o <mark>king typ</mark> es	i		
🛇 Pre	defined lat	pels		
eee He	at map			
ii Ani	nual summ	ary		

AUDIENCE Image: Imag

Audit log



USERS SECTION





WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION SECTION





SETTINGS SECTION



Configure the kiosk mode Kiosk presence-checking ONLINE PAYMENT PayPal.com Verifone (Paybox) Anybuddy ACCESS CONTROL

BalleJaune PassPerso

Spartime FacilitAcces

Bodet Software - Booky

Adveez - Advanced & Easy

Logidom

KIOSK MODE

ENERGY MANAGEMENT

WIT



CONVENTIONS

<u>NOTE</u> : don't forget to save all your changes by clicking on the **"Save"** button.







TO START

The main steps to follow to set up the online booking are as follows:

NOTE : perform a **"CTRL + click"** on a blue text to directly access the section to which it refers (CTRL: CTRL key on the keyboard).

- Set up your account in SETTINGS>Account parameters and in SETTINGS> Club name & web adress.
- Customize your home page in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Homepage, in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Web pages, in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Photos albums and in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Customize.
- Create calendars associated with your courts open for booking in SETTINGS>Calendar configuration, SETTINGS>Display préférences, SETTINGS>Groups of calendars, SETTINGS>Automatic cancellation of incomplete bookings and refine the booking permissions in SETTINGS>Advanced planning and in SETTINGS>System time closures.
- Create subscriptions in USERS>PERMISSIONS> Subscriptions and define different profiles for managers in USERS>PERMISSIONS> Profiles & roles.
- Create users in USERS>IMPORT/EXPORT> Express creation or in USERS>IMPORT/EXPORT>Import a file, allow online registration in USERS>Online registration then manage your users in USERS>User management, in USERS>IMPORT/EXPORT>Export a file, in USERS>Groups and in USERS> possibly using filters in USERS>Filters and by performing grouped actions in USERS>Grouped actions.
- Create a library of labels for your recurrent bookings (example: Adult lessons, Tournament, ...) or for users (example: Internal Tournament Match) in SETTINGS>Predefined labels.
- View, reserve or cancel slots (recurring or non-recurring) directly on the calendars in Erreur ! Source du renvoi introuvable. .
- Send messages in USERS>Group or in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Message after login and customize the notifications sent by email to users in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Message in notifications.



- Send messages in USERS>Group or in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Message after login and customize the notifications sent by email to users in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Message in notifications.
- Set your defaults in Erreur ! Source du renvoi introuvable. and customize redirections when users log on or log off in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Redirect.
- Intégrez sur le site Web de votre club un formulaire de connexion dans WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION> et vos plannings dans WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Public.
- ➢ Give visibility to your partners in PARTNERS/SPONSORS.
- > Enable SEO in Google WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Google & Bing SEO.
- Regularly monitor the activities in your club in SETTINGS >Activit and get detailed statistics in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Google Analytics.
- If your club has a computer or a kiosk accessible to the users, allow them to book directly in SETTINGS >KIOSK MODE>Configure. Make sure that reservations are honoured by requiring them to validate their presence in SETTINGS >KIOSK MODE>Kiosk presence-checking.
- Activate an online payment solution (PayPal, PayBox) to sell reservation and/or invitation tickets to your users in SETTINGS >ONLINE PAYMENT, open your tennis courts to outdoor rentals for the public at large in SETTINGS >ANYBUDDY.
- Control access to your facilities and control your equipment in SETTINGS >ANYBUDDY

Open your courts for outdoor rental to licensed and unlicensed players in less frequented slots: users geolocate on the Anybuddy application and find a club that offers a court for rental on a certain day and at a certain time.

They pay on the Anybuddy platform which transfers the money to your club within 24/48 hours, deducted from a 20% commission.

The players and your club are insured.

If you don't have a permanent office, Anybuddy provides you with a secure box for badge or key that users will be able to open thanks to a code that they will have received.





Anybuddy		Save
Anybuddy Instant booking for any public, leisure or competitors, unlicensed and licensed!		250
Discover Anybuddy Enable the Anybuddy module		
	tatus The A	Information sent Inybuddy team has received your information and will contact you shortly.

Activate the Anybuddy module by clicking on the corresponding button, Anybuddy will contact you.

Fill in your club's contact information: Name, address, manager's contact information and bank details.





Tennis Club	Demonstration	Bank details (RIB / IBAN)
		FRXXXXXXXX
Aailing add	ress of the club	ment to the international transment in equation (1.14)
23 rue franc	cais	Short description of the club (optional)
		Nancy's finest club
54000	NANCY	Long description of the club (optional)
Contact det	ails of the person in charge	In a place <u>planted with trees</u> , <u>discover the coolest</u> club in Nancy.
Simor	MARTINS	
Simor	n@ballejaune.net	Equipment (optional)
+33 6	49 01 32 80	× Bar × Shop × Bus line × Club-House × Beverage dispenser × Showers × Lighting
		× Restoration × Terrace × Toilets × Parking

Describe your club and its equipments (optional).



Choose courts by activating the corresponding button, upload an image and describe your court.

Padel 1	Occupancy rates	0.5%	
Philippe CHATRIER	Occupancy rates	0.8%	
T Inside / indoors			Choose image
From 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM		×	ATTRAA CURE THE
M T W T F S S Price : 15 € per slot of 60 ‡ mn.			
+ Add a price			

Choose slots by typing in the start and end times and activating or not activating the days open for booking.

From	8:00 AM	to	12:00 PM			
M	т	F	S S			
Price :	15	; € p	er slot of	60	÷.	mn.

Set a rental price and a slot duration by typing the number directly or by clicking on the arrows.

If you wish to set different rates for a court according to days or hours, click on the "Add a price" button and repeat the procedure.

Finally, validate your choices by clicking on the button " Save ".



➢ SETTINGS>ACCESS CONTROL & ENERGY MANAGEMENT.





SETTINGS>ACCOUNT PARAMETERS

Fill in your club account informations in 3 tabs.

1. Open Resa/OpenResa subscription tab

Renew or change your offer by clicking on the corresponding button.

BalleJaune Subscript	tion Co	ntact info and details	Geolocation of the c	lub	
W.		Users			
		17 out of	1600		
		New eee ed	d up to 1583 user(s)		
		rou can au	d up to 1583 user(s)		
ennis Club Démons	stration	SMS credits			
our current subscription	n			Buy SMS	
PLATINUM - Up	to 1500 users				
rom Aug 1, 2013 to Ju	n 30, 2020				
In progress expir	res 7 months from now	,	₽ Renew or change p	lan	
S In progress expir	res 7 months from now		₽ Renew or change p	lan	
			₽ Renew or change p	lan	
In progress expire expi			및 Renew or change p	lan	
		Amount	Renew or change p	lan	
nvoices and order	S		Status	lan	
nvoices and order	'S Plan & duration	Amount 74,50 €		lan	
nvoices and order Reference 170913-3720-18	Plan & duration GOLD - 6 months	Amount 74,50 €	Status × Canceled		
nvoices and order	Plan & duration GOLD - 6 months Statistics from 9/1/17 to 3	Amount 74,50 € /2/18 Cheque 19,75 €	Status	lan	
nvoices and order Reference 170913-3720-18	S Plan & duration GOLD - 6 months Statistics from 9/1/17 to 3 SILVER - 3 months	Amount 74,50 € /2/18 Cheque 19,75 €	Status × Canceled		

Download your invoice by clicking on the "Invoice" button.

Choose your offer according to the number of your users by clicking on the corresponding line and then choose the duration by clicking on the corresponding line.

	A - Up to 1500 users			
REE - Up to				
anna an	to 150 users			
GOLD - Up t	o 500 users			
PLATINUM	Up to 1500 users			
Renew	or change plan		×	٦
elect an offe	r:			
PLATINUM	- Up to 1500 users		•	
3 months	Jun 30, 2020 • Oct 1, 2020	62,25€	Continue →	
3 months 6 months	Jun 30, 2020 • Oct 1, 2020 Jun 30, 2020 • Dec 31, 2020	62,25 € 124,50 €	Continue →	
6 months	Jun 30, 2020 • Dec 31, 2020	124,50 €	Continue →	



In the new window, choose your payment method, PayPal, check or bank transfer by clicking on the corresponding button.



First change the billing address by clicking on the green "Edit" button.

Association/Company *	Tennis Club Démonstration		
Lastname & Firstname *	L Anne		
E-mail address *	tennisclubdemo@gmail.com		
Address *	Tennis 23 rue français		
	54000 NANCY		
Country *	France X V		
VAT #		Optional	
	Save Cancel		

Click on the "*Save*" button at the end of your changes or go back by clicking on the "*Cancel*" button.



SMS credits		
9 SMS message(s) remaining	0	→ Buy SMS

When you register your club, you will receive a credit of 10 SMS messages. If you want to use more, click on the "*Buy SMS*" button.

	Select an offer :
	100 SMS - 13,00 € (0,13 €/unit)
	100 SMS - 13,00 € (0,13 €/unit)
R Buy SMS Credits X	200 SMS - 24,00 € (0,12 €/unit)
Nelest an effer :	500 SMS - 55,00 € (0,11 €/unit)
100 SMS - 13,00 € (0,13 €/unit)	1000 SMS - 100,00 € (0,10 €/unit)
Cancel Continue	2000 SMS - 180,00 € (0,09 €/unit)

In the new window, click on the displayed value and select a number of SMS messages to buy from the drop-down list.

Confirm your choice by clicking on the "*Continue*" button and you will be redirected to a page to proceed to payment via PayPal, or go back by clicking on the "*Cancel*" button.

The number of remaining SMS messages will then be incremented according to the number of purchased SMS messages.



2. Contact information and details tab

Fill in all the details of your club before clicking on the "Save" button.

Account	settings		_			⊘ Save		
BalleJaune Su	bscription	Contact info and details	Geo	location o	of the club			
Club e-mail addr	ress *	Defa	ault language *	1	Time zone *			
tennisclubden	no@gmail.com	Fra	ançais	•)(Europe/Paris	•		
1ain address *		Curr	ency					
Tennis 23 rue françai	s	EU	IR - France	•				
			site					
ip Code & City	×		ps://tennisclubdem	no.com				
54000	NANCY	Sche	Schedule and info					
Country *			Situé au cœur de Nancy, dans le quartier calme et résidentiel de Buthegnémont (entre la rue de Boufflers et l'avenue de la Libération), le Lawn Tennis Club vous					
France			cueille dans un cad					
ain phone *		Activ	vities					
+33 6 49 01 3	2 80	विविध है	Tennis Padel)	Table Tennis Football			
econdary phon	ie *		Squash		Mini-Golf			
49013280			Badminton	ļ	Other			
			Golf					

3. <u>Geolocation of the club tab</u>

Indicate the precise geographical position of your club by moving the arrow before clicking on the *"save"* button.

Account settings		Sav
BalleJaune Subscription	Contact info and details	Geolocation of the club
Nove the arrow on the map to the or search results.	desired location. We'll use this location to	help people find your club from our main homep
Plan Satellite	gun du Pont des Victoria	
	Autoroute ²⁹ Maxée	ville Dommartemont Malzéville op ^{orazon} D33
	de sources	D657 years to an affin D32A as correct
0199 A31	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	R Parc de la DZ Pepinière
	33 A Ball Average Bagetarra	Nancy 102
	Laxou por de Lakou	D400 E E Tomblaine
	ID92	
Forêt	Villers-lès-Nancy	Jarville-la-Malgrange La Merce



SETTINGS> CLUB NAME & WEB ADRESS

Define the name of your club, its personalized web address and the name of your mobile application.

ill in the full name of the club and and as much as possible the abbreviations to improve your SEO on the search engines. The ame and logo of the club will be visue on all pages and also in email notifications sent to users. Image: Tennis Club Démonstration Custom web address refer a concise, abbreviated name for easy access, for example: 'tcdem or Tennis Club Demo. In case of change of address, revious redirect to the new address.	Jub name & w	eb address		☑ Change logo ☑ Save
Custom web address refer a concise, abbreviated name for easy access, for example: 'tcdem: or Tennis Club Demo. In case of change of address, revious redirect to the new address.	ame and logo of the cli	ub will be vise on all p	ages and also in email notifications sent	
efer a concise, abbreviated name for easy access, for example: 'tcdem for Tennis Club Demo. In case of change of address, evious redirect to the new address.	Tenn	IS Club Demonstration	n	
revious redirect to the new address.	custom web addre	SS		
revious redirect to the new address.				
https://				
https:// July - John -			cess, for example: 'todem' or Tennis Clu	b Demo. In case of change of address,
TClub/ tennisclubdemo			cess, for example: 'todem' or Tennis Clui	b Demo. In case of change of address,
			vess, for example: 'tcdem or Tennis Club /club/ tennisclubdemo	b Demo. In case of change of address,
Aobile web-app	revious redirect to the https://	new address.		b Demo. In case of change of address,
Nobile web-app	revious redirect to the https://	new address.		b Demo. In case of change of address,
Aobile web-app customize the name of your mobile web-app. This name will be displayed below the icon on your homescreen (Android / iOS).	revious redirect to the r https:// Aobile web-app	ballejaune.com	▼ /club/ tennisclubdemo	
	revious redirect to the r https:// Mobile web-app	ballejaune.com	▼ /club/ tennisclubdemo	

Add your logo by clicking on the "*Change logo*" button and upload it in the format of the accepted images (JPEG, GIF, PNG, maximum weight 16 MB) by placing it directly in the corresponding area or click on the "*Choose file*" button among the images saved in your computer.

☑ Change the dub logo	x
Accepted formats: J (,jpg, ,jpeg), GIF (,gif), PNG (,png) Maximum file size:	
Drop your photo here or click on the button above.	Remove logo
Ninner configuration 19 1	

Delete your logo by clicking on the red "*Remove*" button.

Finally, save your information by clicking on the "Save" button.



WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>HOMEPAGE

The homepage consists of an upper banner with menu, image, name and logo, and a number of blocks (widgets) to customize, organized in two columns and arranged as you wish. Only the *"Login"* block cannot be modified or deleted but only moved.





CUSTOMIZATION OF YOUR HOMEPAGE

Define your blocs, add your Logo and picture.

Hor	nepage				🛛 🖾 Banner 🔍 L	ogo	+ Add a	a block
		0						
LEF	T COLUMN		RIG	HT C	OLUMN			
LEF	T COLUMN の Login / Welcome		RIG		Find a partner		0	Đ
		D		ł			0	
:::	🖉 Login / Welcome	0		1 1	Find a partner		0	
· · · · · · ·	 Login / Welcome Local weather 		۰۰۰ ۱۰۰	1 1	Find a partner Online registration			0

Add a block by clicking on the "Add a block" button and then choosing the type of block from the drop-down menu that opens.



You have at your disposal 12 different types of blocks to integrate on your homepage, in addition to the *"Login"* block which is always present.



Level of confidentiality :

In each block, choose the level of confidentiality of its content (default public) .



Click on the "*Padlock*" pictogram at the top of each block to access the confidentiality menu and tick the corresponding box, Public or Private.



By choosing to make your block private, you can also restrict access to certain profiles and subscriptions by clicking on the corresponding lines and selecting them from the drop-down lists.



Don't forget to click on the "Save" button to validate your choices.





1. Custom Block

Give a title (optional), compose your message using traditional text formatting tools, insert an image, file, table, hyperlink, emoticon, etc... Choose an icon from the drop-down list.



Finally click on the "Save" button or go back by clicking on the "Cancel" button.

Examples of visuals of blocks of custom content on the homepage:





2. Facebook block

Integrate your Facebook page on your homepage.

NOTE: you can only integrate one page and not a group or a user account.

Give a title (optional) and indicate the address of your page.

	🕑 Save	×
acebook	e) Pub <mark>lic</mark>
ntegrate your Facebook page c acebook "pages" (with a "Like" sers are not supported. itle of the block (optional)	BalleJaune. This widget only w ton). Groups and standard ac	
Example: Find us on Facebool	k	
Exemple: https://facebook.co abs (optional)		
 Display photos of fans Hide the cover photo in the head Reduce the height of the head 		
Cancel	♂ Save	-

Choose the tabs and options to display by ticking the corresponding boxes.

Tabs :

By disabling the 3 tabs, only the "Like" button will be displayed.

	BalleJaune		-		and the
_	F Like Page	2 2K likes	-	Algorithal G. P. H.	Orman Orrer
	Timeline	Eve	nts	M	essages



Log tab : displays the latest publications of your page



Events tab : displays upcoming events on your page



Messages tab : allows visitors to send you a message through your page (via Messenger)





Options :

You have the choice to display or not the photos of your page's fans and users' friends, to hide or not the cover photo of your page and to reduce the height of the header.



<u>NOTE</u> ; you must allow tracking in your browser to display your Facebook block.

Finally, click on the "Save" button.

Example of a visual of an FB block on the homepage:




3. Newsfeed Block (RSS)

Follow the news in real time on your home page.

	🕑 Save	×
Newsfeed (RSS)		6 Public
Select an RSS feed		•
Number of News		•

Choose among those proposed the RSS feed to integrate by clicking in the corresponding box and then selecting it from the drop-down list.

Select an RSS feed	
	•
Define a custom RSS feed (blog, club website)	
Lequipe.fr - Général	
Lequipe.fr - Tennis	
Lequipe.fr - Golf	
Lequipe.fr - Football	
PadelMagazine.fr - Padel	
Sports.fr - Général	
Sports.fr - Tennis	
Sports.fr - Golf	
Sports.fr - Football	



Select your number of news items to display in the drop-down list that opens by clicking on the corresponding box.



You can also define a custom feed by specifying the URL address of your RSS feed and giving it a title (optional).

	🕑 Save	×
Newsfeed (RSS)		6 Public
Select an RSS feed		
Define a custom RSS feed (blog, club v	vebsite)	•
Block title		
Example: the club blog		
Enter the URL of your custom RSS feed:		
Example: http://club-website.com/rss.x	ml	
Number of News 5		•
Canc	⊘ Save	

Also set the number of news items to be displayed.

Finally, click on the "Save" button.



Example of a visual of an RSS block on the homepage:



By clicking on a line in the news, the user will be redirected to the full article. Similarly, by clicking on the "*See more*" button, it will be redirected to the full page from which the RSS feed is extracted.

4. Google Adsense block

AdSense is Google's advertising agency, which allows you to earn money simply and free of charge by placing advertising on your site.





5. Page Menu block

Display the list of your personalized web pages to make them more visible and therefore more accessible.

You must have previously created pages in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Web pages.

The list is also accessible through the top banner of your homepage by clicking on the "more" button.





Simply click on the "Save" button.





Example of a visual of a menu of pages block on the homepage:



By clicking on the name of one of the pages, the user will be redirected to the page in question.



6. Local weather block

Indicate the precise weather forecast for your city over 7 days, by entering its name in the corresponding box.

The weather is based on the geographical position of the club. O Club geolocation City name	The weather is based on the geographical position of the club.		🗭 Save	×
Club geolocation City name	City name NANCY	Local weather		
City name	City name NANCY	The weather is based on the geo	ographical position of the c	lub.
	NANCY	◎ Club geolocation		
		Cancel	♂ Save	

You can choose to hide the 7-day forecasts by ticking the corresponding box.

The weather is based on the geolocation of your club, accessible by clicking on the corresponding blue button, tab "*geolocation of the club*" in SETTINGS>Account parameters.



Simply click on the "Save" button.



Example of a visual of a weather block on the homepage:





7. Photos block

Display a photo gallery on your homepage.

You must have previously created one or more photo albums in **WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Photos**.

Photos	읍 Public
Photo album	
All pictures	
lumber of photos to show	
5	

Choose the content of your gallery by clicking in the "*Photo album*" box and selecting from the drop-down list either a particular album or the "*all pictures*" option that groups photos from all albums. Set the number of photos to be displayed by clicking in the corresponding box and selecting it from the drop-down list.

All pictures	Number of photos to show
All pictures	5
Tennis academy	.1
Championship	
Tennis school	3
Barbecue	
Tennis school	4
Team matches	5
Internal tournament	6

Also choose the order in which the photos are displayed by ticking the corresponding option, either "*latest added*" or "*random*".

Finally, click on the "Save" button.



Example of a visual of a photo block on the home page:



By clicking on the "See more" button, the user opens the photo album page and can choose to view an album.





8. Map Block

Give a title (optional), type in your club's address and move the map to adjust the centering to the desired location under the small red cross. The cross is already placed according to the address you specified when you registered your club but you may need to place it more finely.

Adjust the zoom using the "+" or "-" buttons and choose the type of display: plan or satellite. Finally, click on the "**Save**" button.





Example of a visual of an access map block on the homepage:



Your club is located by the "red drop".





9. Publics calendars block

Integrate your calendars on your homepage so that your members can view them without having to log in.

These calendars are available for consultation only. If a user clicks on an available slot, a message will prompt them to log in or register online if this option is enabled.

Give a title (optional) and select a configuration to display by clicking on the corresponding line in the drop-down list before clicking on the "*save*" button.

To modify it or define a new configuration (which will appear in the drop-down list), click on the blue **"Manage Configuration"** button. You then access the **WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Public calendars** menu.

Define a new configuration by clicking on the corresponding button.

	Nanderskie anderskie anderskie Anderskie anderskie a		
1 M Call Homore Constitution Homore Constitution Subscription Subscription Subscription		Gaunt 1	
A disan dimension + Departments			
+ Garra Press + Dense			
	10		
	10	-	
	ter Afant	-	
	an an an	-	





	⊘ Save	×
Settings	HTML integration	
Configuration Name ③		
Calendars (2)		
Select calend:		
Number of days ③	Zoom	
Today only	100% - By default 🔹	
15 🔄 seconds		
Show names of members 💿		
Cancel	⊗ Save	

In the "Settings" tab, give a name to your configuration.

Select the calendars to be displayed by clicking on the corresponding box and choosing them from the drop-down list.

Select calendar	
Padel 1	
Philippe CHATRIER	
Padel n°2	
Table 1	

Set the default zoom value and set the number of days to be displayed on the calendar in the drop-down lists.

1

	Today only	
100% - By default	Today only	
50% - Summary	Until tomorrow	
75%	Show to D+2	
100% - By default	Show to D+3	
25% 50% - Wide	Show to D+4	
75%	Show to D+5	
200% - Very wide	Show to D+6	



The rotation interval allows you to loop through all the calendars if their number is too high to appear simultaneously in the block. The minimum value of the period is set at 5 seconds. Change the value by clicking on the arrows or by typing it directly.

To keep their anonymity (your calendars posted on your website are public), untick the box "Show names of members".

In the "*HTML Integration*" tab, preview the display of your calendars on the homepage by clicking on the green "*Preview a configuration*" button.

۵	G	⊘ Save	×
	Settings	HTML integrati	on
This configuratio Homepage > Add	l a block.	Jaune homepage ! Go to Administration > Communi	cation >

Finally, click on the "Save" button.

Padel 1	Philippe CHATRIER	Padel n°2
del 1	4:00 ▷ In progress	4:00 ▷ In prog
	5:00 PM	5:00 PM
	6:00 PM	6:00
	7:00 PM	7:00 PM
	8:00 PM	8:00 FM
	9:00 PM	9:00 PM
	10:00 PM	10:00 PM
	11:00 PM	Padel n°2

Example of a visual of a planning block on the homepage:

The user has the possibility to navigate in the reservation tables horizontally and vertically if not all calendars are visible.



10. Find a partner block

Display partner search ads created by your members.

Click on the number of ads to display in the drop-down list that opens when you click in the corresponding box.

Ś	Save ×
Find a partner	6 Public
This widget displays the latest partner announ users in the Reservation > Find a partner menu	
Number of posts to show	
5	
Display Order	
Random	
Cancel	🧭 Save

Hide the photos on the ads by ticking the corresponding box.

Choose the order in which the ads are displayed, either the last ones added or randomly by ticking the corresponding box.

Finally, click on the "Save" button.

Example of a visual of a find a partner block on the homepage :



The user may scroll through the ads with the arrows.



11. Twitter block

View the news feed for your Twitter account.

Give a title (optional)	and then indica	ite the name of v	our account (wi [.]	thout putting the @).
ente a cicie (opcional)		ite the hanne of y	our account (m	

	🛇 Save	×		
Twitter	e	9 Public		
To include a Twitter timeline, you must go to ' profile and then configure a widget. Then, wit Twitter, you should use the 'widget-id,' wh twenty digits. Title of the block (optional) Ex: Find us on Twitter		d by		
Twitter Account			Display type	
0			Tweets	
Display type			Tweets	
Tweets	ලි Save		Follow button Tweet Button Button Hashtag	

Choose the type of display to be integrated by clicking on the corresponding box and selecting it from the drop-down list.

Tweets views: to view your club's news feed





Follow button: to allow users to subscribe to your account



By clicking on the blue button, the user will have access to the following screen.



Tweet button: to allow users to send you a tweet



By clicking on the blue button, the user will have access to the following screen.

	Sign up >
What's happening?	
@TCDemo	
Phone, email or username	Log in and Tweet





Hashtag button: to allow users to perform a search



By clicking on the blue button, the user will have access to the following screen.

	Sign up >
What's happening?	
@TCDemo	
	.ii
Phone, email or username	Log in and Tweet

NOTE : for the 3 buttons, the user is prompted to log in if he or she is not already logged in.

Finally, click on the "Save" button.

Example of a visual Twitter block on the homepage :





12. Online registration block

C Online registration	:::	Online registration	0
-----------------------	-----	---------------------	---

It's always present (you can't delete it) but it can be hidden or not. If you don't allow online registration, it will not be visible. If you allow them, you can also temporarily hide it if you enable the *"Hide this block"* option.

The blue button "**Online registration management**" allows you to access their configuration in the menu USERS>Online registration Settings button (*top right*).

	⊘ Save	×
ine registration		Ŷ
Registration management		
Hide this block even if online registra	ions are enabled	
Button text		
Button colour		
Red		•
Styles • Format • Size	- <u>A</u>	
★ → X ₩ X ₩ Φ B I U ≥ ≤ ≤ Ξ Ξ Ξ	-1E -1E - 100	
Not yet registered?		_
Create an account in our club and bo	ok a count in a few clicks.	
body p		
Cancel	⊘ Save	

Customize the button text, its color (choose it from the drop-down list by clicking on it) and a teaser message by clicking in the corresponding areas. Finally, click on the *"Save"* button.

Example of a visual of a online registration block on the homepage :





Management of your blocks: after the creation of all your blocks, view these blocks on 2 columns in the order in which they will appear on the home page.

LEFT COLUMN			RIGHT COLUMN		
🔡 🖉 Login / Welcome			Find a partner	0	圃
些 Local weather	0	Ū	Online registration		0
💮 Мар	0	Ū	Facebook	0	Û
RSS feed	0	Ū	🗄 Public calendars	0	Ō
Photos	0	Ē	E+ Page menu	0	Ē

Move a block by dragging and dropping it,



by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.



Change the banner by clicking on the "**Banner**" button and then on one of the proposed pictures or download a customized picture in the specified formats and sizes, tick the type of display, possibly add a URL address that will open by clicking on the image and click on the "**Save**" button.

Homepage		🛛 Banner	🗵 Logo	+ Add a block
🗵 Modify banner			1	
⊗ Hide the banner	Tennis			
Custom banner Accepted formats: JPEG (jpg, jpeg), GIF (.gif), PNG (.png) Maximum file size: 16 MB Largeur minmale requise: 1170		C		
Choose a file				
Display type Full width Centered with the content				
𝔅 Save				
Hyperlink (Optional) Fill in a URL which will open when an Internet user the banner below.	X R	4		
Leave the field blank to disable the link. JRL address:		ÓX		
For example; https://mysiteweb.com/page.html				
C Save				

Add your logo by clicking on the **"Logo"** button and then uploading your image file in the specified format. On some browsers, you can directly drag and drop your image file.

Homepage	🛛 Banner	⊡ Logo	+ Add a block
☑ Modifier le logo du club Formate acceptés : JPEG (jpg., jpeg), GIF (.glf), PNG (.gng) Poide maximal du licher : 16 Mo			
Chuisei une photo			Buggerinner is lager

Delete your logo by clicking on the "Remove logo" button.

The logo will appear at the top left of the homepage and below the calendars.



WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>WEB PAGES

Define a certain number of web pages accessible from the homepage.

Web pages			+	+ New webpag	
Q	Search	14			
2	Administrator guide		[⊚ 50	0	回
P	I'm looking for a tennis court on Anybuddy		ି	0	Û
2	The President's word		ଚ	0	Đ
2	Medical certificate		ି	0	
2	Videos			0	创

Create a page by clicking on the "New webpage" button.

A side window opens on the right where you will define your page by giving it a name and assigning it an icon chosen from the drop-down list.









You can define 2 types of pages:

- either by directly indicating the web address of your page if the "*Hyperlink*" box is checked (default)



- either by defining your page, if the "*Hyperlink*" box is unchecked, by a message in the dedicated area using the classic text formatting tools.

	🔗 Save	×
New webpage		6 Public
Page title	lcon	
	≡ By default	•
Hyperlink ()		
Styles - Format - Size - A- A-		
B <u>IU</u> ≞≞≝⊯≣≢≢®®	n 🖬 🗏 🙂 🖉 🖬 📓	
Cancel	⊘ Save	

In both cases, save your page by clicking on the "Save" button.



Manage your pages by viewing their list.

We	eb pages	-	New w	ebpag
Q	Search 14			
2	Administrator guide	◎ 50	0	Ē
P	I'm looking for a tennis court on Anybuddy	ି	0	Ū
2	The President's word	Q	0	Ū
2	Medical certificate	d	0	
2	Videos	◎ 150	0	

Edit a page,	
♡ The President's word	20 🖻
or delete a page	
♡ Videos	
by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.	

The number of views of each of your pages is indicated by the "eye" pictogram.

The "*link*" pictogram indicates that you have defined a hypertext link for this page.



WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>PHOTOS ALBUMS

Create photo albums that are accessible from the home page.

Click on the "+" button to create a photo album, give it a name and click on the "Save"

Sutton.	-		
Photo albums	+	Create a photo album	© Save
Q Search	5	Album name *	
All pictures		⑦ You can add photos to this album after saving it.	

Then add your photos to this album by clicking on its name in the album list.

Photo albums	+	Championship 🛛 🗇 🔗 Save
Q Search	2	Add photos
Championship 0 photo 🏠 0 Created about a minute ago		Drop your pictures here or click on the button above.
Tennis academy 0 photo 10		Added recently Recently red Most Liked

Drop your photos directly into the area provided or click on the "*Add photos*" button and select them from a directory.

You have 3 tabs at your disposal to choose the order in which your photos are displayed.





Photos have a *"Like"* button to allow users to indicate that they like a photo (independent of Facebook).



You can select a photo by clicking on it to modify it by clicking on the "*pencil*" pictogram or delete it by clicking on the "*trash*" pictogram.

By clicking on a photo, users will be able to enlarge it and activate *the slideshow mode*. Your photos will be highlighted as they are displayed on a black background.





WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>CUSTOMIZE

Modify the general theme (color of the banner, titles,...) by clicking on one of the 7 proposed colors.



You immediately see the color change on your page.

Website ≡		ŵ	5 Q 🗄
	Homepage	🖾 Banner 🔍 Logo	+ Add a block
Homepage			
Web pages 14			
Photo albums 14			
Q Google & Bing SEO			
CUSTOMIZE		A State of the state	and the state
	LEFT COLUMN	RIGHT COLUMN	



SETTINGS>CALENDAR CONFIGURATION

List the list of your courts (each court has its own reservation calendar) and set up the reservation parameters.

Calendar configuration		③ Help + N	+ New calendar		
Q Search	10				
Padel 1		Occupat y rates	0.7%	0	圃
Philippe CHATRIER		Occupancy rates	0.7%	0	Û
Padel n°2		Occupancy rates	0.5%	0	Đ
• Table 1		Occupancy rates	0.5%	0	Û
Mini Golf n°1		Occupancy rates	0.2%	0	Ū
Badminton n°1		Occupancy rates	0.0%	0	
 Futsal n°2 		Occupancy rates	0.0%	0	Ū

Create a calendar by clicking on the "New calendar" button.

	⊘ sa	ave ×	
Settings	Hours	Message	
Name & colour			-
For exampl	e: Court #1		
Area	Location		
	쓧 Outdoor	•	
Temporary closure	0		
Enable a closure			
Li Enable a closure			
Number of days by	/ default 🎯		
Reservation : D+7	▼ Display : D+	7 •	
View in the past			
Photo of this caler	dar 💿		
You can add a picture a	fter you add the calendar.		
Spartime: optional	gatekeeper (2)		
Text of the option	Spartime Gate	keeper	
		•	

Define the parameters of your calendar by means of 3 tabs.



1) Settings tab

Set the name and color.



Indicate the area by typing directly into the field and choose the situation by clicking in the drop-down list.



Activate a temporary closure (e.g. for work) by ticking the corresponding box and specifying the start and end dates in the calendar that opens by clicking on the date selector.



You can hide the calendar from users while it's closed by ticking the "*Hide completely*" option.





Set the default display period and the default reservation period (the number of sliding days on which the user can browse and reserve respectively).



<u>NOTE:</u> the reservation period must be less than or equal to the display period.

The user will be able to view the past calendar over a set number of days, if you tick the "*View in the past*" option.



Type the number of days directly or click on the arrows to increase or decrease the value.

Add a photo to your calendar by clicking on the green button "Edit Image".

NOTE : you will only be able to add a photo after you have created your calendar by clicking on the **"Save"** button.







Then upload a photo of the court (or of one of your partners) by clicking on the "*Choose file*" button or by dragging and dropping your file directly into the area provided.

D Philippe CHATRIER	<u> </u>	Colonda	a u Étamoré da m	×
Accepted formats: JPEG (.jpg, .jr	GIF (.gif), PNG (.png)	Galenda	onnguration	
Maximum file size: 16 MB				
Optimal image size : 480 x 240	els (ratio 2:1)	Q, Search		
Choose file				,
			Drop your photo here or click on the button above.	
·				/

Be sure to respect the accepted formats: JPEG (.jpeg, .jpeg extension), GIF (.gif extension) or PNG (.png extension), the maximum file size set at 16 MB and the optimal image size set at 480 X 240 pixels (2:1 ratio).

If you are using the **SPARTIME** remote access control solution, type the text of the option and select the corresponding doorphone type from the drop-down list.



Finally, click on the "Save" button at the end of your settings.



2) Times tab

Choose the start and end times when booking and the duration of a slot.

By unticking or ticking the box "*Define different calendars depending on the days of the week*", you can choose between :

- set the same times and the same slot length every day of the week
- define different times and slot lengths for different days of the week

م ھ	🔗 Sa	ive	×
Settings	Hours	Messag	le
Name & colour			
 Philippe CH 	IATRIER		
Define different ca	alendars depending on the day	vs of the week	
Hours			×
8:00 AM to	5 11:55 PM		
Time slot duration	e		
60 🗧 minute	3		
1	+ Add time range		
Cancel	ଞ	Save	
_			

You can set the times and duration of a slot (default 60 minutes) by typing the numbers directly or by clicking on the arrows.

You can also define several time slots in a day by clicking on the "Add time range" button and repeating the procedure.

Finally, click on the "Save " button at the end of your settings.





3) Message tab

Display a message of your choice on the booking form and/or in a window by ticking the corresponding box and using the classic text formatting tools (example: don't forget to pass the sweeping net!).



By the top banner of the window corresponding to your calendar when a tab is open, directly **delete** your calendar by clicking on the icon "*Trash*".



Duplicate your calendar by clicking on the corresponding pictogram if you need to define another calendar with a similar configuration to avoid having to redefine all the parameters.

Finally, click on the "Save " button at the end of your settings.





Manage your calendars: after their creation, view them in a list.

alendar configuration		⑦ Help + N	+ New calend		
Q Search	10				
Padel 1		Occupancy rates	0.7%	0	回
Philippe CHATRIER		Occupancy rates	0.7%	0	Ū
Padel n°2		Occupancy rates	0.5%	0	۵
• Table 1		Occupancy rates	0.5%	0	圓
Mini Golf n°1		Occupancy rates	0.2%	0	Đ
Badminton n°1		Occupancy rates	0.0%	0	Ū
 Futsal n°2 		Occupancy rates	0.0%	0	Đ

Edit a calendar,

Padel 1	Occupancy rates	0.7% 🖉 🛍

User guide

Padel 1	Occupancy rates	0.7%

or **move** a calendar by dragging and dropping in the list to change the display order (example: in summer, put the outdoor courts first because more used).

Padel 1	Occupancy rates	0.7%	0	圓	
---------	-----------------	------	---	---	--

by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.







SETTINGS>DISPLAY PREFERENCES

Configure your display preferences for each calendar.

Select a style setting and see the live change to the calendar that opens in a sidebar on the right by clicking the *"preview"* button.

Display preferences		Preview Save
Style of calendars per day	Radio Button	Calendar 1
Choose a style to highlight your calendar on the calendars per day. Show details (area, indoor/outdoor)		8h 9h 은 NADAL Rafael
Labels style Labels are usually reservations made by the club (practice, courses,		A DJOKOVIC Novak 10h A FEDERER Roger Invité(e)
tournaments, etc). Highlight those time slots with coloured cells or opt for a discreet edge that will highlight the reservations made by users.	Coloured cell	11h INTERNAL TOURNAMENT
 Hide the title of the labels 0 Hide comments on labels 0 	Border	13h
Default zoom		14h
Select the zoom level you think is most suitable for your club. This zoom level will be defined as "default" for all users. Everyone can then change the zoom at his/her convenience.	100% - By default ▼	15h PRACTICE
Color of reservations	Background	17h
Select the colour of reservations made by users. You can also Customize the colour of each subscription (Administration > Users> Subscriptions), e.g. red time slots to 'Adults' and blue time slots for 'Youth' users.	Text	18h 옥 TSONGA Jo-Wilfried 옥 GASQUET Richard
Free slots		19h SENIOR GROUP
Show custom text on free slots (optional) and customize mouse hover colors :	Background	2011
Réserver Show text only when mouse is hovering	▼ Text	22h 옥 WILLIAMS Venus

Customize the text that will appear when the mouse hovers over the bookable slots (optional).



Display this text continuously or only when hovering with the mouse by ticking the box.



Customize your colors (text, background) in the color grid that opens by clicking on the color boxes.



Activate or deactivate the various display options offered by clicking on the "switch buttons".

Display preferences	Preview Save
Show usernames on calendars	
The names of the users will appear on the reserved slots. Uncheck this option to replace the names with the word "Reserved" and retain the anonymity of the users. Note that an administrator with the proper permissions can bypass this setting and always see the names on the calendars.	
Show users photos	
User photos are displayed on reserved slots. Each user can, if he wishes, hide his photo to other users (Privacy menu). Disable this option to completely hide user photos on calendars.	
Always show finished time slots	
By default (option disabled) the completed slots of the current day are automatically hidden to facilitate access to subsequent slots. Club administrators then have a button to show / hide completed slots. Enable this option if you want to always display the completed slots on the current day.	
Allow all users to see the finished time slots	
By default only club administrators can show completed slots on the current day. Enable this option if you want to allow all users to access this feature.	
Weather forecast (calendars per week)	
Weather forecasts are displayed in the view "Calendars per week" for today and the next 7 days.	
Weather forecast (reservation form)	
Weather forecasts are displayed on the booking form after clicking on a free slot, with precision "to the nearest hour" up to 48h in advance, then a precision "per day" on the following days (D+7).	
Colored tabs	
The tabs on the calendars will take the color of your configuration (calendar configuration, groups of calendars). Be careful, the texts in the tabs are in white color, make sure you set up colors with sufficient contrast to avoid reducing readability.	\bigcirc

Save your preferences by clicking on the "Save" button.


SETTINGS>GROUPS OF CALENDARS

If your club has a large number of courts, organize your calendars in tabs on the reservation boards by day (e.g. by type of activity, tennis or padel ..., by situation, indoor, outdoor, etc...) to obtain a more restricted and therefore more readable display.

Groups of calendars (tabs)			1 +	New g	Iroup
Create groups and organize your calendars in different tabs on the calendars per day. You can for example group your calendars by sporting activity (tennis, padel, squash) by surface (clay, greenset) or by situation (indoor, outdoor).	All calendars	Outdoor	Indoor	Pa	del
This feature is particularly interesting if your club has lots of calendars to separate them according to your criteria. This will make it easier for users to access the desired calendars.	Tome		riday june 16 ▼		
	8h	8h	rennis n 2		
	9h	9h			
🔧 Tennis				0	Ū
O Padel				0	Ū
S Badminton				0	Ē
Page 1 of 1 · 3 group(s)					

Create a group of calendars by clicking on "*New group*", a window will open to define your group.

Give your planning group a name.

	🕑 Save	×
lew group		
roup name 🧿		
con × No date (button) ▼	Color	
alendars		
Select calendars		
Default group 📀		

You can choose to set this group as the default group by ticking the "Default group" box.



Assign it an icon and a color by selecting them from the drop-down menus that open by clicking on the corresponding title or color. Default color



Select in the drop-down list the calendars that will belong to this group by clicking on a line, the chosen names appear progressively in the upper line.

× Padel 1 × Padel n°2	
Padel 1	
Philippe CHATRIER	
Padel nº2	
Table 1	
Badminton n°1	

Save your group by clicking on the "Save" button.



Manage calendar groups: once you have defined your groups, view them in a list.

Groups of calendars (tabs)	+ New	group
S Tennis	0	回
Padel	0	Ē
Sadminton	0	Đ
Page 1 of 1 · 3 group(s)		

Edit a calendar group,

by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.



SETTINGS>AUTOMATIC CANCELLATION OF INCOMPLETE BOOKINGS

Cancel incomplete bookings, only if you allow booking without partners, in USERS>PERMISSIONS> Subscriptions Tab Permissions .

In this case, a subscriber can book a slot by himself and one or more other users then complete the booking by clicking on the slot. If no names are added before a certain period of time before the start of the slot, the booking is considered incomplete and will be automatically cancelled.



Activate the option by clicking on the corresponding "switch button".

Define your settings and tick one of the options to offer more or less flexibility to your users to give them more or less time to search for a partner.

The value indicated in the option is the value chosen in *"Cancel incomplete reservations added more than"*.

When the option is enabled, a robot will check every minute for bookings that are subject to cancellation and will cancel them.

Save your settings by clicking on the "Save" button.





SETTINGS>ADVANCED PLANNING

Determine different allowed/prohibited slots for booking according to periods (off-holidays, holidays, etc...) and according to your users' subscriptions.

This setting is useful if you share your infrastructure with other entities (municipality, community of municipalities, associations, ...) by defining the slots allocated to each entity according to periods (holidays, off-holidays, etc...).



Create an advanced planning by clicking on the "*New*" button.

In the new window that opens, give a name to this planning, give it a color and define a text (optional) to be displayed on the slots that you are going to forbid.

Ŵ			/	🛇 Save		×
Name & colour ③				prohibited slots ⑦]
Philippe CH	ATRIER Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	
$\overline{\checkmark}$	$\overline{\bigcirc}$	$\overline{\bigcirc}$		\checkmark	\checkmark	Sunday

Choose the color of your planning in the color grid that opens by clicking on the color square.







Sample text on prohibited slots as it will appear to the user on a calendar :



On the calendar of the court(s) on which you want to define an advanced planning, click on the slots to ban (by default they are all allowed and green in color), they will then take the color red. You can forbid/authorize the complete calendar by clicking on the red button *"forbidden"* /green *"validated"* in front of the calendar name or forbid/authorize a complete day by clicking on the red button *"forbidden"* /green *"validated"* under the name of the day.



Philippe C	HATRIER					
Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday
08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00
09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00
10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00
11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00
12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00
13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00
14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00
15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00
16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00
17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00
18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00
19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00
20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00
21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00

Once you have defined your advanced planning, you must assign these plannings to subscriptions and periods in the menu USERS>PERMISSIONS> Subscriptions Tab Permissions / Advanced planning .





Example of sharing a court between Club subscribers and Town Hall subscribers according to off-holiday and holiday periods :

The Club can reserve court n°2 when there are training sessions on court n°1 outside school holidays and cannot reserve court n°2 during the holidays. Conversely, the Town Hall can reserve court n°2 all day long during school holidays and only outside training slots on court n°1 outside school holidays.

(Training slots on court n°1: Read from 5pm, Ma from 6pm, Me and Sa from 1pm, Je from 4pm, Ve from 3pm).

It is necessary to define 4 advanced planning for the short n°2:

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday
08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00
09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00
10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00
11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00
12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00
13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00
14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00
15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00
16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00
17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00
18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00
19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00
20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00
21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00
22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00

- Outside holidays Club:

- Holidays Club :

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday
08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00
09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00
10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00
11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00
12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00
13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00
14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00
15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00
16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00
17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00
18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00
19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00
20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00
21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00
22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00



- Outside holidays Town hall:

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday
08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00
09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00
10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00
11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00
12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00
13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00
14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00	14:00
15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00
16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00
17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00
18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00
19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00
20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00
21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00
22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00

- Holidays Town hall:

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday
	$\checkmark \bigcirc$	\checkmark	$[\checkmark] [\bigcirc]$	\checkmark	$[\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ $	$\mathbf{\nabla}$
08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	08:00	00:80	00:80
09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00	09:00
10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00
11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00
12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00
13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00	13:00
14:00	14:00	14:00	<mark>14:00</mark>	14:00	14:00	14:00
15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00	15:00
16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00	16:00
17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00	17:00
18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00	18:00
19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00	19:00
20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00	20:00
21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00	21:00
22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00	22:00

You get a list of the 4 defined planings.

Outside holidays Club	0	Û
Outside holidays Town hall	0	<mark>ل</mark>
Holidays Club	0	Ū
Holidays Town hall	0	Đ



The plannings must then be assigned to the subscriptions according to periods and subscriptions in the Menu USERS>PERMISSIONS> Subscriptions Tab Permissions / Advanced planning .

- for all Club subscriptions:

-	anced planning Planning managemen	nt					0
	Default plannin	g				Outside holidays Club	•
	10/20/2019	→	11/03/2019	ð	Holidays C	lub 🔻	×
	12/22/2019	→	01/05/2020		Holidays C	lub 🔻	×
	02/16/2020	→	03/01/2020	8	Holidays C	lub 🔻	×

- for the Town Hall subscription:

-	nced planning	t					
	Default planning	1			Outside halid	lays Town hall	•
	10/20/2019	→	11/03/2019	Ö	Holidays Town hall	•	×
	12/22/2019	→	01/05/2020	Ð	Holidays Town hall	•	×
	02/16/2020	÷	03/01/2020	Ð	Holidays Town hall	•	×



SETTINGS>SYSTEM TIME CLOSURES

Close access to the reservation according to defined calendars, users will be able to view calendars but will not be able to make reservations.

Close the access by clicking on the "Enable time closures" button.

System time closures	Save
Enable time closures	
Monday	
Tuesday	

Then choose a day to apply this closure by activating the *"switch button"* corresponding to the day.

Thursday					
Close the reservation from	12:00 AM	to	8:00 AM		
Advanced Configuration			1		

Set the closing start and end times.

Access finer settings by clicking on the "Advanced Configuration" button.

ursday					
Close the reservation from	12:00 PM to	5:00 PM		×	
Apply this closure to					
× Abonnement Padel Visiter	urs				
× Padel 1					
M T W T F	s s from	7:00 AM to	11:55 PM		



Restrict this closure to certain subscriptions by clicking on the "All subscriptions" button (default) and select them successively from the drop-down list.

× All subscriptions	
All subscriptions	
Tennis annual subscription 2019	
Tennis annual subscription 2020	
Badminton annual subscription 2020	
Padel annual subscription 2020	
Anybuddy	

Similarly, restrict this lock to certain calendars by clicking on the "All calendars" button (default) and select them successively from the drop-down list.



Then select days and times to which the reservation closure will apply by ticking/unticking the days (default every day, *colored day = selected day*) and setting the start and end times.



Define another closure on the same day by clicking on the "Add a closure" button or go back by clicking on the "Return to simple configuration" button.





Finally, click on the "Save" button at the end of your closing programming.

System time closures	Save
Enable time closures	

For example :

In the example below, **Padel Visitors subscribers** (1) will only be able to book on the Padel 1 court (2) on week-end (3) all day (4) on Thursday (5) at 5pm (6).

ursday (5) (6)		
Close the reservation from 12:00 PM to 5:00 PM	×	
Apply this closure to		
× Abonnement Padel Visiteurs (1)		
× Padel 1 (2)		
M T W T F S S from 7:00 AM to 11:55 PM		
(3)		

It will also be necessary to close the reservation all day every day from Monday to Wednesday on this court and for this subscription.



USERS>PERMISSIONS> SUBSCRIPTIONS

Define different types of subscriptions grouping together a set of reservation rights (quotas, prohibitions, invitations, ...).

A subscription is characterised by its name, its start date, its end date, the amount of payments made and precise reservation rules.

		_
Subscriptions	≂ Filters - + Nev	v
Q Search	5	

Create a subscription by clicking on the "*New*" button. You have 8 tabs at your disposal to customize in detail a subscription, click on a tab to access it.

			New subscri	ption		🕑 Save	×
eral	Quota	Permissions	Rules	Tickets	Guests	Labels	Registration
	& colour nple: Season 2016	/2017, Winter subscriptic	on	Untitled	Subscription		
		l) played in lists and on the	online				
case-by-o	can only login d case basis on use		od. You can custo	mize these dates on	a		
To mana profile (u	ge the subscriptions is a subscription of the	optional) on payments, we offer a -) enabling you to indicate can determine for each u	e if the subscription	on has been paid, whe	en 0.	00 EU	R
		nount.					
If you en	onnection if u	iser has not paid sub be sure to strictly manage odule or in user manager	ge the status of p	aid/unpaid through th	ie	\bigcirc	
Deny c If you en subscript	onnection if u able this option, l tion monitoring m e information:	be sure to strictly managed of in user managed	ge the status of p ment.				

Some options are optional.

In each tab, click on the "switch button" of an option to activate it.



1) General tab

Choose the color from the color grid and type a name by clicking on the
 corresponding fields..



Default color.

The color will appear in the dot in front of the name in the subscription list.



• Possibly add a description of the subscription, visible in the lists and on the online registration form.

Description (optional)	

• Determine the opening dates of the rights by clicking on "*Start*" to open a calendar and select a date by clicking on it, do the same for the "*End*" date.





• Specify the price if you wish to manage the payment of subscriptions.



• Refuse the connection if the subscriber hasn't paid for his subscription.



• Select the required information to be able to make a reservation by ticking one or more boxes in the proposed list.

Re	uire informations for bookin	
	E-mail address	Profile Photo
	Postal address	Date of birth
	Telephone 1	Ranking
	Telephone 2	License No

The user will have to provide this information at the first connection and when booking after clicking on a free slot.



Choose the background color of the reservations on the calendars.

• Define keywords to manage your subscriptions.

Keywords (optional)	



2) Quota tab

This system makes it possible to regulate bookings to prevent subscribers from blocking too many available slots. For each slot reserved, the subscriber uses a quota unit which becomes available again at the end of the slot, the subscriber can use it again to reserve another slot.

• Define the maximum number of planned reservations per subscriber by typing the number directly or by clicking on the arrows.

serv	vation quota	
	The user can make up to 1 reservations simultaneously	
	Hide calendars when booking quota is reached	
		Advanced Configuration →

You can hide the calendars for the user when his reservation quota is reached by activating the corresponding button.

By clicking on the "*Advanced configuration*" button, you can access more detailed settings according to schedules, days or time slots.

Give a name to this quota, set the number of reservations.

Reservation quota			✓ Add a quota	
Courts		equired)		
The user can make up to		Padel n°2)	servations simultaneously	
	s s			
Training wall		(required)		×
The user can make up to	1	😫 re	servations simultaneously	
The user can make up to	1	÷ re	servations simultaneously	
	1 S S	re	servations simultaneously	



Choose the calendars on which this quota will apply by clicking on the corresponding line and select them in the drop-down list by clicking on their name. Start again to add more calendars to your list.



Tick or untick the days of quota application, by default all days are checked.



Specify the start time and end time if you want to define a time slot for applying the quota by ticking the "*Set a time range*" box beforehand.



You can define a second time range by ticking the corresponding box.

Define another quota by clicking on the "Add Quota" button and repeating the procedure.

 In addition to quotas, impose limits on a fixed calendar by clicking on the "Add a limit" button.





Limit bookings on a	fixed period 🛈					
	Daily	• 1	time s	slot(s)	•	×
M	T W T F	SS				
+ Add	l a limit					

In the new window, set your limit in duration, units, number, calendars and days.

Choose the duration of your limit from the "Limit" drop-down list, default Daily.

Subscriptio	on dates	
Daily		
Weekly		
Bimonthly		
Monthly		
Quarterly		
Biannually		
Yearly		
Subscription	dates	

Set the value by typing the number directly or by clicking on the arrows and the unit of your limit, in number of slots or minutes in the drop-down list.





Limit bo	ookings on a fixed period (D				
	Limit Daily	•	1 🗄	time slot(s)	•	×
	× All calendars					
	MTWT	FSJ				
	+ Add a limit					

Choose the calendars on which this quota will apply by clicking on the corresponding line. Select a calendar in the drop-down list by clicking on its name.

Start again to add other calendars to your list.



Select the days to apply the limit, by default every day.



Limit Daily	•	1 🗄 time slo	▼	;
× All calendars				
MTWT	F S S			
	F 5 5			

You can set multiple limits by clicking on the "*Add a limit*" button and repeating the procedure.



• Allow the subscriber to reserve a started slot even if their quota or limit is reached.

Ignore the quota and limits if the slot has already started
<u>OTE :</u> if you enable this option, you will need to enable and configure the option "Allow Ibscriber to reserve an already started slot" on the "Permissions" tab.

• Allow the subscriber to book just before the start of a slot even if their quota or limit is reached.

Ignore the	e quota and limits before the start of the slot	
Allowe From	ed delay 15	

Define in minutes this delay by typing directly the number or by clicking on the arrows (avoid putting too much delay to limit bookings without quota).

• Allow the subscriber to reserve a few hours before the start of a slot even if their quota or limit is reached.



Define in hours this delay by typing directly the number or by clicking on the arrows.



3) Permissions tab

Define the allowed calendars, the number of days to book, who to book with.

• Choose the calendars authorized to book for this subscription by clicking on the "*Edit*" button.



In the new window that opens, tick the calendars.

	Reservation	Show mininum	Show maximum	
Padel 1	D+3	today	D+3	000
Philippe CHATRIER	D+7	today	D+7	000
2 💿 Padel n°2	D+3	today	D+3	
🛾 🔵 Table 1	D+7	today	D+7	000
2 Badminton n°1	on the same day	today	today	000

For each calendar chosen, you can then define the time allowed for the booking and for the display (with a minimum and a maximum) by clicking on the **"Modify"** buttons.



Then select the delay in the drop-down list by clicking on it.







Refine your booking deadlines by clicking on the *"3 points"* button to open the settings day by day and then change each day as before.



<u>NOTE</u>: If you don't change the values, the default values are applied.

• Allow the subscriber to book without a partner, only his name will appear on the slot.



By clicking on the "Advanced Settings" button, you can access other settings.

Allow other subscribers to add their name in the reserved slot by setting the maximum number of subscribers per slot (limited to 4) by selecting it from the drop-down list, either for all calendars or on a case-by-case basis on each calendar by clicking on the "*Set for each calendar*" button.

Padel 1	Up to	2		users per slot	
Philippe CHATRIER	Up to	2	•	users per slot	
Padel n°2	Up to	2	•	users per slot	2
Table 1	Up to	2	•	users per slot	3
↑ Return to the simple	6				4



Automatically cancel incomplete reservations by setting the number of hours before the start of the time slot to free up slots while allowing time for a registered user to find a partner(s).

The option **SETTINGS>Automatic cancellation of incomplete bookings** must be activated, you can access it by clicking on the *"Toothed wheel"* pictogram.



First define an "*incomplete reservation*" either for all calendars or on a case-by-case basis for each calendar by clicking on the "*Set for each calendar*" button.

A reservation is considered "inc	omplete" if		
Padel 1	less than 2 registered users	•	less than 2 registered users 🔺
Philippe CHATRIER	less than 2 registered users	•	less than 2 registered users
Padel n°2	less than 2 registered users	•	less than 3 registered users less than 4 registered users

Set the limit on the number of registered users by choosing it from the drop-down list.

Define the slots and calendars eligible for this type of reservation by clicking on the "*Advanced configuration*" button and then on "*Adding a rule*".

Select the calendars concerned by clicking on the line "All calendars" (default).

Advanced Configuration				
× All calendars				×
MTWTFSSf	from 8:00 AM	to	10:00 PM	
+ Adding a rule	1			



Select a calendar by clicking on the corresponding line in the drop-down list. Repeat to add more calendars to your list.



Then tick the relevant days (by default every day) and set the start and end time.



Add more rules by clicking on the "Adding a rule" button and repeating the procedure.

• Allow the subscriber to book with one or more partners chosen from a list.

Book with partners	
	Advanced settings

Set the minimum and maximum number of partners for each calendar by clicking on the "*Advanced Settings*" button.

1	Number of partners authoris	sed by reservatio	n				Adva	nced settin	gs
	Padel 1	Minimum	1	•	Maximum	1	•		
	Philippe CHATRIER	Minimum	1	•	Maximum	1	•		
	Padel n°2	Minimum	1	•	Maximum	1	•		
	Table 1	Minimum	1	•	Maximum	1	•		



Restrict reservations only to subscribers with the same subscription.



Display regular partners on the booking form to select them quickly and avoid having to search for them each time in the user list.

Display "My regular partners" on the booking form

Offer additional time (if the next slot is free) if the subscriber has booked with multiple partners by setting the number of minutes offered (not counted in the quota) and the number of partners.



Choose if this option is active or not by default by ticking the corresponding button.

If the user chooses the number of partners indicated, before validating his reservation a message will be displayed and he will have to tick or untick the box according to the option chosen by default and depending on whether or not he wants to take advantage of this extra playing time.

You 30 minutes extra time on your reservation! (if the next slot is free).
 Yes, I would like to take advantage of this extra 30 minutes.



Define the slots and calendars eligible for this type of reservation by clicking on the "*Advanced configuration*" button then on "*Adding a rule*".



Select the calendars concerned by clicking on the line "All calendars" (default).

Advanced Configuration)
× All calendars	×
M T W T F S S from 8:00 AM to 10:00 PM	
+ Adding a rule	

Select a calendar by clicking on the corresponding line in the drop-down list. Repeat to add more calendars to your list.



Then tick the relevant days (by default every day) and set the start and end time.



Add more rules by clicking on the "Adding a rule" button and repeating the procedure.



• Allow the subscriber to cancel reservations. This will make the slot available to other subscribers.



By clicking on the *"advanced settings"* button, set the maximum time allowed before or after the start of the time slot.



Only allow the person in charge of the reservation to cancel the slot entirely, his other partners will only be able to cancel their own name.

The user may only cancel their name	
Allow the subscriber to cancel reservations with guest(s).	
Cancellation of guest bookings	

Limit cancellations to avoid abuse by setting the maximum number of cancellations over a period defined by a number of days.





• Allow the subscriber to customize their booking slots by clicking on the "Advanced Settings" button.

Customized time slots		
	Interval between each slot	Advanced settings 30 🖨 minutes
	Minimum duration for a reservation	60 🖨 minutes
	Maximum duration for a reservation	120 😫 minutes
The u	ser can change the beginning of the time slot	

Set the minimum and maximum duration of a reservation and the interval between each proposed slot. Allow the subscriver to also change the start time of a slot by activating the corresponding switch button.

Examples of slots proposed at the time of booking:





Inter=30, min=60, max=90





Inter=30, min=60, max=90 with adjustable start time



• Configure advanced planning and determine the slots allowed for subscriber reservations. You can define different calendars for different periods (holidays, public holidays, non-vacation days, ...).

Your planning must be defined in the menu **SETTINGS>Advanced planning** accessible by clicking on the blue button *"Planning management"*.

Advanced planning	
Default planning	 Club member
mm-dd-yyyy → mm-dd-yyyy É	Club member
+ dd a planning	•

Set the start date and end date to determine a period during which the subscriber will be able to book and assign a schedule to your subscription by clicking on the corresponding line.

Choose the planning by clicking on its name in the drop-down list that opens.

Club member (holidays)
oldo member (nondajo)

Add more plannings by clicking on the "*Add a planning*" button and repeating the procedure.

• Allow the subscriber to reserve multiple slots on the same day at the same time (a subscriber should not be allowed).

Allow multiple slots on the same day at the same time 0



• Allow the subscriber to reserve even if the slot has already started by setting the number of minutes after the start of the slot.



Limit the reservation a few hour	s before the start of the slot 🕧
The subscriber can reserve up to	24 🔄 hour(s) before the beginning of
the slot.	

• Open the reservation a few hours before the start of the slot by choosing a day and setting the number of hours.





4) Rules tab

Define booking prohibitions.

• Prohibit slots when booking.

First activate the option by clicking on the "Add a rule" button.

Prohibit certain slots when	ooking	
+ Add a rule		

Prohibit certain slots when booking	
× All calendars	×
M T W T F S S from 8:00 AM to 10:00 PM	
+ Add a rule	

Then select the calendars concerned by clicking on the line "All calendars" (default).

Select a calendar by clicking on the corresponding line in the drop-down list. Repeat to add more calendars to your list.



Tick the relevant days (by default every day) and set the start and end times.



Add more rules by clicking on the "Add a rule" button and repeating the procedure.



• Prohibit booking consecutive slots.

Activate or not the option "ignore the ban if the time slot has already started".

NOTE : to use this option, you must also configure the option « Allow the user to book an already started slot » in the Permissions tab.

 Prohibit consecutive slots

 Ignore the ban if the time slot has already started

 + Add a rule

First activate the option by clicking on the "Add a rule" button.

Prohibit consecutive slots	
Ignore the ban if the time slot has already started	
Prohibit 2 🗧 consecutive slots	×
× All calendars	
M T W T F S S from 8:00 AM to	10:00 PM
+ Add a rule	

Then set the number of prohibited consecutive slots and select the relevant calendars by clicking on the line *"all calendars"* (default).

Select a calendar by clicking on the corresponding line in the drop-down list. Repeat to add more calendars to your list.







Tick the relevant days (by default every day) and set the start and end times.



Add more rules by clicking on the "Add a rule" button and repeating the procedure.

• Prohibit the reservation with other subscriptions by clicking on the "Add a rule" button.

Prohibit the booking with other	subscriptions	
+ Add a rule		

× All calendars	
Click to select a subscription to forbidden	
M T W T F S S from 8:00 AM to 10:00 PM	

Then select the calendars concerned by clicking on the line "All calendars" (default).

Select a calendar by clicking on the corresponding line in the drop-down list. Repeat to add more calendars to your list.







Then choose a subscription to prohibit by clicking on the corresponding line and then selecting it from the drop-down list.

Click to select a s	subscription to forbidden
Tennis 2019	
Tennis 2020	
Badminton	
Padel	
Anybuddy	

Repeat the procedure if you want to prohibit several subscriptions.

Tick the relevant days (default is every day) and set the start and end times.



Add more rules by clicking on the "Add a rule" button and repeating the procedure.



5) Tickets tab

Sell tickets for a slot reservation. This system can be used manually or with an online payment solution (PayPal / Paybox).



Choose the calendars on which to activate tickets by clicking on the "*Click on and select*" button and then selecting them from the drop-down list that opens.

Repeat the process to add more calendars to your list.



<u>NOTE</u> : if you want to refine the ticket activation rules according to days and times, go directly to **"advanced configuration"**.

Offer tickets to your members. Set the number of tickets offered to each subscriber by typing the number directly or by clicking on the arrows.









Customize the use of tickets according to days, slots and calendars.

Choose the calendars on which to define an activation rule by clicking on the line "All calendars" (default).

Select a calendar by clicking on the corresponding line in the drop-down list. Repeat to add more calendars to your list.



Then tick the days concerned (by default every day) and set the start and end time.



Add more rules by clicking on the "Adding a rule" button and repeating the procedure.


• Set your rates according to calendars, days and hours.

10 🗄 ticket(s) pour 60 minutes 🔻	×
× All calendars	
M T W T F S S from 8:00 AM to 8:00 PM	
+ Add rate rule	

First define the number of tickets to be purchased, by clicking on the arrows or typing the number directly, and choose the corresponding duration in the drop-down list, a slot, a reservation or a number of minutes.

Depending on the case, the number of tickets indicated will be debited at each reservation whatever its duration, at each time slot whatever its duration or at each chosen period in minutes.



Choose the calendars on which to define this rate rule by clicking on the line "All calendars" (by default). Select a calendar by clicking on the corresponding line in the drop-down list. Repeat the process to add more calendars to your list.

All calendars	
Padel 1	
Philippe CHATRIER	
Padel n°2	
Table 1	





Then tick the days concerned (by default every day) and set the start and end time.



Define different rates by clicking on the "Add rate rule" button and repeating the procedure.

• Sell tickets through an online payment system.

<u>**NOTE**</u>: you must have configured an online payment solution, if not, click on the **"Configure"** button and follow the indicated procedure.

Online pay	yment	yPal Configur	e)
	Carnets de tickets	5					
	1 🕏	ticket(s) =	1	ŧ	EUR		
	10 🕏	tick <mark>et(s</mark>) =	10	÷	EUR		×
	20 😫	ticket(s) =	15	•	EUR		×
	+ Add a pric	ce					

Set your price (by typing the number directly or clicking on the arrows) according to the number of tickets purchased (by clicking on the "+" or "-" buttons).

NOTE : the ideal is to consider that a ticket is equal to one euro.

Click on the button " Add a price" to define another pack of tickets. This allows you to define degressive rates.





• Hide calendars when the subscriber doesn't have any reservation tickets, the subscriber will be invited to buy tickets at the club or online.



Debit only the person responsible for the reservation (first name on the slot) or the 2 persons who reserved (if the subscriber is authorized to reserve with other partners, *Tab "Authorizations"*). If the option is deactivated, the 2 subscribers will be debited for the number of tickets but they must each have the corresponding number of tickets, otherwise the reservation will be impossible.

Debited only responsible for booking ()

Example: define different rates for off-peak and peak hours on all calendars





6) Guests tab

• Allow reservations with guests (outside person not registered in the club).



• Sell invitation tickets online. If not, configure an online payment solution by clicking on the *"configure"* button and follow the procedure indicated. A ticket allows you to invite only one person.

est tickets (online payment) ayment solution : S PayPal Configure	D
Pricing for guest tickets 1 ticket = 1 guest.	
− 1 ticket(s) + Price: 10 EUR	
- 10 ticket(s) + Price: 90 😫 EU	>
+ Add a price	

Depending on the number purchased (change it by clicking on the "+" or "-" buttons), set a price (by typing the number or by clicking on the arrows). Define several rates by clicking on the button "Add a price", you can define decreasing rates.

• Offer invitation tickets to your subscribers.

Set the number of tickets offered by typing the number or by clicking on the arrows.



• Set the duration of an invitation ticket by typing the number or by clicking on the arrows . Depending on the case, a ticket will be debited at each reservation whatever its duration, at each time slot whatever its duration or at each chosen period in minutes.





Choose the duration in the dropdown list that opens by clicking on the default value.



• Whether or not to require the subscriber to indicate the identity of their guest(s).



Choose one of the 3 options from the drop-down list.

Title (optional)	
No (disabled)	
Title (optional)	
Yes (required)	

• If you want to pass on important information, write a message in the field provided. This message will be displayed before the subscriber validates the reservation and also in his "*My subscription*" menu.

Show an information message	
Express yourself	
	, h.



• Debit only the person responsible for the reservation (first name on the slot) or the 2 persons who made the reservation (if the subscriber is allowed to book with other partners). If the option is deactivated, the 2 subscribers must each have the corresponding number of tickets, otherwise the reservation will not be possible.



• Add prohibition rules.

Choose the slots and calendars on which to define the rules.

Select the calendars concerned by clicking on the line "All calendars" (default).

× All calendars	s					×
MTW	TFS	S from	8:00 AM	to	10:00 PM	

Select a calendar by clicking on the corresponding line in the drop-down list. Repeat to add more calendars to your list.



Then tick the days concerned (by default every day) and set the start and end time.



Add more rules by clicking on the "Add a rule" button and repeating the procedure.



7) Labels tab

• Allow the user to book with labels (e.g. in the case of an individual championship match).

llow booking with labels	
Select a label	
+ Add a label	

Select a label by clicking on the corresponding box. Choose it from the drop-down list that opens and click on it.



Set how many times the user can book with this label (by default 1 time) by clicking on "+" or "-" or tick the "*unlimited*" box if you don't want to limit it.

Add more labels by clicking on the "Add a label" button and repeating the procedure.

NOTE : you must have previously defined labels in SETTINGS>Predefined labels.
 Ignore quotas and limits.
 Ignore Quota and Booking Limits ()
 Authorize consecutive slots (for example to reserve 2 hours to play a match).





• Allow comments to be added to the label.

Allow comment to be added to label	0	

• Prohibit the use of labels on certain calendars, days or times by clicking on the button "Add a rule ".

Prohibition	rules
	+ Add a rule

Then choose the calendars concerned by clicking on the corresponding button.

Т	W	Т	F	S	S	from	8:00 AM	to	10:00 PM	
	T	T W	т w т	TWTF	T W T F S	T W T F S S	T W T F S S from	T W T F S S from 8:00 AM	T W T F S S from 8:00 AM to	T W T F S S from 8:00 AM to 10:00 PM

Select a calendar by clicking on the corresponding line in the drop-down list. Repeat to add more calendars to your list.



Then tick the days concerned (by default every day) and set the start and end time.



Add more rules by clicking on the "Add a rule" button and repeating the procedure.



8) (Online) registrations tab

Activate the online registration for this subscription via a form that will be accessible from your home page, by clicking on the corresponding button, other parameters will then appear.

Enable Online Registrations	

• Associate a profile for this subscription by choosing it from the drop-down list.



• Indicate the e-mail addresses that will receive the online registration requests, 4 maximum.

E-mail notifications	
exemple@domain.com	
	a

• Choose the groups to which subscribers will be added when their registration is validated.





Associate one or more groups to this subscription by clicking on their name(s) in the dropdown list that opens by clicking on the "*Click here*" button.



The names of the groups will be displayed as you go.

Add new users to a group	
× Adult training × Junior club	

• Set a number of reservation tickets to be allocated to the subscriber when his registration is validated. Change the number of tickets by clicking on the arrows.

Add booking tickets after stration	
1 😫 ticket(s)	

• Set a number of invitations to be assigned to the subscriber when his registration is validated. Change the number of invitations by clicking on the arrows.

Add gues	t tickets after gistration	
1	😫 ticket(s)	

On the home page, a new block will be visible to allow online registration (to be customized in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Homepage Customization of your homepage).

図 Online reg	stration	
Not registered y	? Create an account in our club and book a court in a few cl	licks!
	Online registration >	
	A question? Contact us!	

Users will click on the "Online registration" button to log in.





Don't forget to save your configurations by clicking on the "Save" button in all tabs.

Manage your subscriptions in the "*Subscriptions*" screen: view the subscriptions you have created.

Subscriptions				≂ Filters •	+ Ne
Q Search	5				
Subscription name *		Start ÷	End 🕈	Payments	
Tennis annual subscription 2019	2	Jan 9, 2018	Aug 31, 2019	4,50 €	0
 Tennis annual subscription 2020 	By default 16	Jan 9, 2019	Aug 31, 2020	10 008,66 €	0 🖻
 Badminton annual subscription 2020 	0	Jan 2, 2017	Dec 31, 2019	0,00 €	0 🖻
 Padel visitor subscription 2020 	0			0,00 €	0 🖻
 Anybuddy 	0			0,00 €	0
	Page 1 of 1 + 5 subscription(s)				
lodify a subscription,					
 Tennis annual subscription 2020 	By default 16	Jan 9, 2019	Aug 31, 2020	10 008,66	0 6
delete a subscription					
Tennis annual subscription 2020	By default 16	Jan 9, 2019	Aug 31, 2020	10 008,66 €	0 6

by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.

Duplicate a subscription with all its parameters by first clicking on the line corresponding to the name of the subscription you want to copy and then by clicking on the corresponding pictogram in the upper banner above the tabs.



This allows you to save time if two subscriptions have slightly different settings or when changing seasons.

You can also delete a subscription from this banner by clicking on the corresponding pictogram.

Close the tab window by clicking on the "cross" pictogram.



USERS>PERMISSIONS> PROFILES & ROLES

Assign specific access rights to user profiles.

You have 4 default profiles:

- Administrator : has all management rights
- Animator : has limited management rights
- Member : can access his account, messaging system and calendars
- Visitor : can access his account and calendars

Profiles & roles		⊙ Help -	+ New p	profile
Q Rechercher	7			
Administrator	-	2	0	Ū
Animator		2	0	Ū
Member		Par défaut 267	0	Ū
• Visitor		0	0	圃

Create personalized profiles (example: Committee Member, Treasurer, Teacher,...) by clicking on the "*New Profile*" button and assigning them specific management rights in the new window that opens from 4 tabs, and by ticking/unticking the different options proposed in each tab.

Ū	С		🕑 Save	×
My account	Reserva	tion	Messages	Administration

Administrator		
	#cc0000	
	Cancel Choose	

Start by naming your new profile and assigning it a color.





1) **Account tab:** Define the change rights for the account.

			ଁ	Save X
Му асс	ount	Reservation	Messages	Administration
-				
☑ View	and modify my	personal data		
🗹 Chan	ge my login and	d password		
🗹 Chan	ge my photo			
⊠ Mysı	ubscription			
🗹 My re	servations			
🗹 Мура	ayments			
⊠ Myst	atistics			
☑ E-ma	il & SM <mark>S notific</mark>	ations		
☑ ^P riva	cy settings			
	Canc	el	ଙ Sav	/e

2) <u>Booking tab :</u> Define the permissions for reservations.

		🔗 Save	×
My account	Reservation	Messages	Administration
Calendars per day Allow the user to access the they can browse over sever		ndars on a specific day). If their subscription	allows it,
Calendars per week	er several days making it possible to se	e a calendar in particular over several days.	
Find a partner	an ad, and see the of club's member dir	ectory in order to find a partner.	
Boc king Managemen			
Reserve with a club la	bel		
□ Reserve with a sticke	ŗ		
Reserve with repetition	'n		
Overwrite/cancel exis	ting reservations		
□ Not visible on the me	mbers reservation form		
Cancel		⊘ Save	





3) <u>Messages tab:</u> Set the access permissions for the internal mailbox.

	🔗 Save	×
Reservation	Messages	Administration
um recipient(c) by message		
in recipient(o) by message		
	⊘ Save	
	Reservation um recipient(s) by message	Reservation Messages

4) Administration tab: Define management rights.

		🔗 Save	×
My account	Reservation	Messages	Administration
Super powers			
□ Ignore subscription a	and restrictions		
□ Ignore privacy rules			
Management rights			
Dashboard			
Users			
U Website & communic	ation		
Settings			
Cance	el l	🧭 Save	





To keep your profile settings, click on the "*Save*" button.



Delete the profile by clicking on the "*Trash*" pictogram or duplicate it by clicking on the "*2 squares*" pictogram if you wish to create another profile whose rights are not very different from the current profile.

Manage your profiles & roles by viewing the list.

Profiles & roles		⑦ Help	+ New	profile
Q Search	4			
Administrator		4	0	Ū
Animator		0	0	Ū
Member		By default 13	0	Ū
 Visitor 		1	0	Ō
	Page 1 of 1 • 4 role(s)			
lit a profile,				
 Administrator 		2	0	Ô
elete a profile		4		
Administrator		2	0	ť

by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.





USERS>IMPORT/EXPORT> EXPRESS CREATION

Create a user by obligatorily filling in his *First and Last Name*, the *Login* (connection identifier) is automatically generated.

If you fill in the e-mail address, the login details will be sent to your new member as soon as registration is completed if you tick the corresponding box.

xpress creation			Ł Import a fi
e default password " 50 " will be	e assigned to each user. 🖉 Edit		
Last name *	E-mail address (optional)	Membre	•
First name *	Login ID *	Abonnement annuel 1	rennis 2… ▼
pro	onfirm that I have the explicit consent of the persons ocessing and storage of their personal data, in accor nditions for clubs 🖸	the second se	

Tick the data use agreement box before creating your users by clicking on the "Save" button.

The default profile and subscription are assigned to the new subscriber. You can change them through the drop-down menus by clicking on the corresponding lines.









You have the choice to generate a secure random password or to use a unique password assigned to your club at registration. You can choose by clicking on the *"edit"* button.

The default password "50" will be assi	gned to	each us	🖉 Edit	
Generate a random and secure password	亦	1 ¹⁰ co		\bigcirc
Use a default password Default password :				
50				

NOTE : the 2 switch buttons are linked, one is actived when the other is deactivated.

You can create several members at the same time by clicking on the "Add a line" button.





USERS>IMPORT/EXPORT>IMPORT A FILE

Import a set of users from a file.

How does it work tab: follow the steps to import your file in 5 steps: downloading, analysis, column configuration to link columns with your database fields, preview and import report.

List of available columns tab: view the 31 columns available for import (Scroll down the horizontal scrollbar). Only 2 columns are mandatory and formatted, the Surname and First Name, the others are optional.

Step 1 - D	ownload a fil	e	How	does it w	ork?		List of available	columns	
Surname	First name	Profile	Subscription	Gender	Date of birth	E-mail address	E-mail address 2	Address	Postal Code
NADAL	Rafael	Member	Student pass	М	15/05/1988	rafa@nadal.net	rafa@orange.net	31, rue de la côte	54000
FEDERER	Roger	Administrator	Default subscription	Male	28-02-1967	roger@federer.ch	roger@free.fr	4, route du Tennis	54090
TSONGA	Jo-Wilfried	Activity leader	Winter Subscription	Woman	5 September 1970	gasquet@fft.fr	gasquet@sfr.fr	Route de Bâle	75006
GASQUET	Richard	Visitor	Yearly Subscription	Female	13 Jan. 1986	tsonga@fft.fr	tsonga@yahoo.fr	Avenue montaigne	75006
+ List c	of columns								
			Required Autor			itomatically formatted in uppercase letters.			
Surname			Require						
Surname First nam			Require			matically formatte	ed in lowercase lette	ers with the first let	ter capitalized.

Step n°1 : Download a file tab: please respect the type of file accepted and the maximum number of users to import according to your subscription. Choose your file on your computer or drag and drop it into the field provided after ticking the data use agreement.

	How does it work?	List of available columns
ownload an Excel, CSV, OpenOffice	or LibreOffice file to add users and	Allowed Files
ew users will be address of their lo mail while existence are will be up	gin credentials automatically sent by dated.	 Excel 5.0/95/97/2000/XP/2003 (xls) Excel 2007 et + (xlsx) Open Document Format (.ods) Texte CSV (.csv, separateur point-virgule
confirm that I have the explicit ollection, processing and stor accordance with Terms and co		Maximum size: 4 MB Encoding: UTF - 8
		A Remaining users
1 Choose a file		19 out of 1600
		You can add up to 1581 user(s)

Access your account settings to check or change your subscription by clicking on the "*More information*" button.





Step n°2 : analyze your file to check the integrity of its data, mainly special characters, accents, dates, etc, ...

efor	100	file is shown belo s useful to check	2011					nterpreted.		
	A	В	С	D	E	F	G	н	1	J
1	Surname	First name	Sex	Date of birth	Age.	Profile	Subscription	Email	Adress	С
2	ADAM	Sandra	female	30651	37	Member	tennis	sandy00785@hotmail.com	16 rue Jean Jaures	54
3	ANCELLE	Charles	male	38734	14	Member	tennis	mathis-christelle@bbox.fr	2 Allée du Poirier	5
4	ANCELLE	Eric	male	24818	53	Member	badminton	mathis-christelle@bbox.fr	2 Allée du Poirier	5
5	ANCELLE	Margot	female	37728	17	Member	padel	mathis-christelle@bbox.fr	2 Allée du Poirier	5
6	ANTOINE	Val	male	35062	25	Member	tennis	val.antoine@laposte.net	22 rue François Flageollet	54
7	ARDUIN	Jean Marc	male	18951	69	Member	padel	jean-marc.arduini@orange.fr	75 rue de la Justice	5
8	ARNOULD	Max	male	32859	31	Member	tennis	arnould.maxime89@gmail.com	10 rue du Recteur Louis Brintz	5

Return to the previous step in case of an error to make corrections in your file by clicking on the **"Back"** button or go to the next step by clicking on the **"Continue"** button.

Step n°3 : select the columns to import by ticking/unticking the boxes and match the column names in your file with the field names in your user records. You can change the type by using the drop-down menus.

		Column name	be	Extract of your file
	Column 🔺	Surname	urname 🗙 🔻	HUS
3	Column 🖪	First name	irst na 🗙 🔻	Corentin
7	Column C	Sex	Gender 🗙 🔻	male
2	Column D	Date of birth	Date of b× ▼	
2	Column 🗉	Age.	××	24
2	Column F	Profile	Profile × ▼	member
3	Column G	Subscription	Subscrip 🗙 🔻	tennis
3	Column H	Email	××	corent@hotmail.com*

You can view a line extracted from your file.

Go to the next step by clicking on the "*Preview*" button or return to the previous step by clicking on the "*Back*" button.



Step n°4 : Preview in 3 tabs the import of your members according to their pre-existence or not in your database:

Step 4	of 5 - p	revie	N			K Back Complete the import	t →
₽ Se	tting passw	ords					
	nerate a ran <mark>d</mark> o fault password		cure password				
		ana a	1				
14				1		1	
ew +				updates	8	errors △	
			Surname	First name	Date of birth		
_	+ New	2	ADAM	Sandra	January 12, 1983		
	New						
	+ m	3	ANCELLE	Charles	January 17, 2006		

- the number and list of **new users** (new records will be created).

Generate a random password or a default password by ticking an option to send the identifiers to these new users by email.

You can unselect some users to ignore them by unticking the box in front of their name.

- the number and list of users updated (existing records will be modified)

Step 4 of 5 - pro	eview	I			K Back	Complete the import \rightarrow
Setting passwor	ds					
 Generate a random Default password 						
14			1		1	
new +			updates	C	erro	rs 🛆
		Surname	First name	Date of birth		
☑ C /pdate	16	LUP	Anne	November 14, 2013		

You can unselect some users to ignore them by unticking the box in front of their name.



- and the number of errors and the corresponding list of users (these cannot be imported)

Step 4 of 5 - pre	view				K Back Cor	nplete the import \rightarrow
Setting password	ls					
 Generate a random a Default password 5 	and secure password 0 Edit					
14		1		1		
new +		updates 2		errors △		
These users cannot be	imported because an error occ	curred during data proces	sing (unauthorized profile / su	oscription, missing column,	, duplicate,).	
s	urname	First name	Date of birth			
▲ Error 12	(Surname required)	Jules	January 15, 2013			

Finish by clicking on the "*Complete the import*" button and view the import report or go back to the previous step by clicking on the "*Back*" button.





USERS>IMPORT/EXPORT>EXPORT A FILE

Export your users and their information to an Excel file.

Ехро	ort	a file	⑦ Help
Open a	a moo	del 🔹 + Create a template	
:::		Surname	
		First name	
:::		ID#	
:::		Date created	
:::		Profile	
		Subscription X All sub	oscriptions
		Login ID	
		Gender	
		Dateon	

Select the fields to be exported by ticking the corresponding boxes and organize your columns by dragging and dropping them. The columns *Surname* and *First name* are pre-checked. You can refine your choices by choosing from the drop-down lists or by checking certain options.



Check the result by clicking on the "Preview" button.

rev	view (19 resul	K Back Ł Export (.)			
	Surname	First name	Subscription	Number of reservations	Number of cancellations
3	ABA-PEREA	Yago	Abonnement annuel Tennis 2019	59	13
2	ABERTS	Esteban	Abonnement annuel Tennis 2020	92	2
3	ALBERT	Pierre	Abonnement annuel Tennis 2020	22	7
Z	ALLOMBERT	Pierre	Abonnement annuel Tennis 2020	69	1
2	AUBLANC	Bruno	Abonnement Décathlon 2020	0	0
2	BERRY	Jack	Abonnement annuel Tennis 2019	81	20

You can modify your file by clicking on the "*Back*" button or save your file by clicking on the "*Export*" button.



Save your column configuration by clicking on the "*Create a template*" button then give a name to this template and save it by clicking on the *green* button.



You can retrieve your configuration by clicking on its name in the dropdown list.

Open a model	
Subscription	
Profile	



USERS>ONLINE REGISTRATION

Allow online registration directly on your homepage.

You can also consult the ONLINE REGISTRATION PROCEDURE (user level).

Authorize and configure online registrations by clicking on the "Settings" button.

l registra	tions	Pending	Accepted	Cano	celled	
~	Thibault THOMAS		Tennis annual subscription 2020	9 minutes ago	Details >	Ū
~	Simon MARTINS	•	Tennis annual subscription 2018	2 years ago	Details >	Đ

You access a new page for setting up online bookings.

• Choose the validation process of an online registration request, either "manual, it will then be up to you, or "automatic", the validation will then be automatic.



NOTE : the manual method is recommended to accept or refuse on a case-by-case basis.

After validation of an online registration, a user account will be created in your database and the connection identifiers will be automatically sent to him by e-mail.

NOTE : if the e-mail address entered in the form is already present in the database, this may mean either that the user is already registered or that he or she uses the same address as another member of his or her family. To avoid duplicates, a message will then be displayed.

• Compose your form by ticking the different required fields (LastName & First Name and e-mail address are mandatory and therefore pre-ticked).

Form fields Compose your registration form by selecting the	desired fields below.	
Lastname & Firstname	P Paraddress	Date of birth
E-mail address	Telephone 1	□ License No
Gender	Telephone 2	Comment



• Write a message that will appear in the header of your registration form, using standard formatting tools. Activate the switch button beforehand.



• Check the appearance of your form by clicking on the "*Open the form*" button.

Online registration	☑ Open the form	Save
Validation process		

The user will see it as it is :

	women,
	t. If you want to rent it in the morning, take a ticket, otherwise take
	● Mr O Mrs
Last name *	
First name *	
Date of birth *	mm-dd-yyyy
E-mail *	
	Your password will be sent to this email address.
Telephone(s) *	Telephone 1
	☐ I have read and accept the Terms and conditions for users ♂
	□ I have read and accept the Privacy policy for users 12
	Click in the box below (anti-spam protection) :
	I'm not a robot
	I'm not a robot
	Continue →



• Specify the accepted domain names for filtering e-mail addresses (maximum 10 names) if you activate the corresponding button.

Filter e-mail addresses (by domain nan		
domain.com		
	a	

 Prohibit disposable e-mail addresses (temporary adresses) by activating or deactivating the corresponding button.



• Choose at least one subscription on which to allow online registrations, by clicking on the "*Disabled*" button to switch it to "*Enabled*" mode.



For each subscription for which online registration is activated, access its settings by clicking on the *"Toothed wheel"* button. You will then access the menu USERS>PERMISSIONS> Subscriptions registrations Tab.

Don't forget to save your settings before leaving the page!







Manage online registration requests, accept or refuse them.

The list of online enrolment requests is displayed by status in 4 tabs: "All", "Pending", "Accepted" or "Cancelled".

	egistration		-			ttings 🖁
ll registrat	tions	Pending	Accepted	Car	ncelled	
0	Thibault THOMAS	1.	Tennis annual subscription	2 minutes ago	×	Đ
~	Simon MARTINS	•	Badminton annual subscription	2 years ago	Details >	Đ
			Page 1 of 1 • 2 registration(s)			

Click on a tab to view the received requests corresponding to this status.

You can also filter your search for requests by clicking on the "*Filters*" button, then choosing either the subscription or the period from the drop-down list.

Select filters to refine your search.	
Q Search	
By subscription	
By period 🔹	By subscription
	Tennis annual subscription 2020
Close	Padel visitor subscription
	By period
	Custom dates
	Display all
	Today
	Yesterday
Select filters to refine your search.	Last 7 days
Q Search	Last 14 days
	Last 30 days
By subscription	Last 3 months
	Last 6 months
By period 💌	Last 12 months
	Year 2021
Close	Venr 2020





By clicking on the "Details" button, you can access additional information in a new window.



Delete a request by clicking on the corresponding pictogram.

Open the details of a pending online request by clicking on the corresponding line.

egistration					Settings 🚦
ions	Pending	Accepted	Cancelled		
Thibault THOMAS	•	Tennis annual subscription 2020	9 minutes ago	Details >	Ū
Simon MARTINS		Tennis annual subscription 2018	2 years ago	Details >	世
	ions Thibault THOMAS	Thibault THOMAS	ions Pending Accepted Thibault THOMAS Tennis annual subscription 2020	ions Pending Accepted Cancelled Thibault THOMAS Tennis annual subscription 2020 9 minutes ago	Image: sign sign sign sign sign sign sign sign

After checking the data, **accept** or **refuse** by clicking on the corresponding button (if you validate the requests manually, you will be asked to accept or refuse them).

Mr Thibault THOMAS Registration completed on Jan 21, 2020, 3127 o	PM
× Refuse	✓ Accept
Requested subscription	
Tennis annual subscription plane 2020	•
Contact info and details	
© 0633606906	E-mail address
Born on November 30, 1994	Checked ① thibthom@hotmail.fr
	Close





The status of the application will be changed accordingly.

Your choice will be confirmed by a message on the screen and an e-mail will be sent to the requester, either to send him his login details or to inform him that his request has been refused.

×
Subscription cancelled
An information e-mail was sent to the user.





ONLINE REGISTRATION PROCEDURE (USER LEVEL)

The online registration of a user is done in 5 steps:

When you have activated online registration, a new block appears on the homepage. You were able to customize it in **WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Customization of your homepage.**

1) The player clicks on the button "Online registration".

☑ Online Registration	
Not yet registered?	
Create an account in our club and book a court in a few clicks.	
Online registration >	1
A question? Contact us!	

The player then accesses the form that you have customized.

2) The player fills in the different fields of the form.

ne registration		
	Mr O Mrs	
Last name *		
First name *		
Date of birth *	mm-dd-yyyy	
E-mail *		
	Your password will be sent to this email address.	
Telephone(s) *	Telephone 1	
ſ	□ I have read and accept the Terms and conditions for users ☑	
	□ Thave read and accept the Terms and conditions for users to □ Thave read and accept the Privacy policy for users to □	
	Click in the box below (anti-spam protection) :	
	m not a robot	

He must tick the acceptance of the terms and conditions and the privacy policy.

He must also complete the spam protection test (**reCAPTCHA**) before clicking on the "*Continue*" button.





3) The player chooses his subscription from the proposed list.

elect t	he subscription of your choice below:	
۲	Tennis annual subscription 2020 from Sep 1, 2019 to Aug 31, 2020 Amount to pay : 4,50 €	
0	Padel visitor subscription	
	← Back	Continue →

4) The player then receives an e-mail to the address he filled in the form. He must then click on the *"Confirm my registration"* button to validate his request. This step verifies the authentication of the e-mail address.

Verify your de	tails before confirming your registration		
	Mr Thibault THOMAS		
	% 0633606906		
	☑ thibthom@hotmail.fr		
	Born on November 30, 1994		
	Your subscription:		
	Tennis annual subscriptio	on 2020	
	from Sep 1, 2019 to Aug 31, 2020		
	Amount to pay : 4,50 €		
	← Back	Confirm my registration \rightarrow	



5) The registration must be validated according to the validation process you have chosen.

- *manually* : the club receives an e-mail and has to validate or refuse the request by logging on Open Resa / Open Resa in the menu USERS>Online registration.

- *automatically* : no action is required by the club.

NOTE : the manual method is recommended to accept or refuse on a case-by-case basis.

Once the registration has been validated, the player receives his login credentials by e-mail and can connect directly by clicking on the *"Login adress"* link.

Ó	Tennis Club	Démonstration
Your login c	redentials	
Login ID	THOMAS Thibault	
Password	50	
Login address <u>https:/</u>	/openresa.com/club/tennisclub	demo



USERS>USER MANAGEMENT

View the list of your users and click on a line to access the details of a specific sheet.

				_	
Q Search	20	<u>م</u> -	K		Sections •
LASTNAME, Firstname *		Birth 🕈	Profile 🕈	Sub cription 🗢	
ABA-PEREA, Yago		2006]	Member	Tennis annual subscriptio	n 2020
📄 🔞 ABERTS, Esteban		1926	Member	Tennis annual subscriptio	n 2020
ALBERT, Pierre	0	1995	Member	Tennis annual subscriptio	n 2020
ALLOMBERT, Pierre		u.	Member	Tennis annual subscriptio	n 2020
📄 🧔 BERRY, Jack		5	Administrator	Tennis annual subscription	n 2020
📄 🧕 BROCARD, Jean-Luc		1977	Member	Tennis annual subscriptio	n 2020
FRANCK, Jean Michel		<i>a</i>	Member	Tennis annual subscriptio	n 2020
GERARDOT, Philippe		5	Member	Tennis annual subscriptio	n 2020

User file: as soon as you have created a user, you have his detailed file, composed of information related to the person (address, ...) and related to the club (subscription, ...).

d 6	8 (🛇 Save	×		
			^	groups	Select groups
1	Philippe GERARDOT		- 11	license	o885458P Year Type / practice
				saved on	mm-dd-yyyy
	Flag message call suspend m	notes (0) more		expire on	mm-dd-yyyy
		loies (o) more	- 11	birth	mm-dd-yyyy
civility	o" Mr			ranking	30/1
login id	GERARDOT Philippe			home	4 Allée Des Sapins
password	<i>C</i> Reset				54280 CHAMPENOUX
e-mail 1	philippe@orange.fr		_		France
e-mail 2				telephone 1	+33 3 83 31 64 27
profile	Membre			telephone 2	+33 6 71 54 29 72
subscription	Abonnement annuel Tennis	s 2020	- 11	medical certificate	mm-dd-yyyy
dates	09-01-2019 to 08-31-20			notifications	🗌 login 🔲 message (user)
dates					cancellation reservation
status	▶ In progress expires 7 mo	onths from now			message (club)
paid on	mm-dd-yyyy			ad	Find a partner
comments				30	
quota(s)	0 out of 2 - courts	Ø Ad	livet	privacy	↓ Show settings
duora(s)	o dat of 2 - courts	2 Ad	ijuot	added	5 years ago
tickets	3 🖉 Add / remove		Ô	edited	6 days ago
guests	4 / Add / remove		0	connected	5 years ago



Modify directly the information in the file without forgetting to save.



You will be able to **reset the user's password** in case of loss via the user's file by clicking on the "*Reset*" button.



The new password will be sent automatically by e-mail if the e-mail address is filled in when you save the file.

From the user file, perform further actions:

ŵ	G	8	🔗 Save	×
		Philippe MARTINS	Suspend notes (2) more	
	civility	o ^a Mr		

Flag the user,

Send a message to the user, personal or club, by clicking on the corresponding option,



call the user, **suspend** him, **create a note or a reminder** concerning him, by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.





Access a sub-menu by clicking on the "*More*" button, a real dashboard of the user's activities (reservations, payment, ...). All these statistics are accessible by clicking on the corresponding line.



From the top banner, **delete** the user,



duplicate the user (for members of the same family for example),



by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.

Create a new user by clicking on the "New" button.





∓ Filters + New

Se Actions

In the new window, first tick the box explicitly agreeing to the processing of personal data and then fill in the information (at least Personal data, first name and surname), and possibly the e-mail address for sending the identifiers.

		🛇 Save	×
	have the person's explicit storage of their personal		on,
	Civet neme		
	First name		
	Surname		
civility	♀ Mrs		
login id			
password	50	₽ Generate	
	Enter an e-mail addres	ss below to send login	
	credentials (optional).		
e-mail 1			
e-mail 2			
profile	Member		
subscription	Tennis annual subset	cription	
dates	09-01-2019 to	08-31-2020	
status	▷ In progress expir	es 7 months from now	
paid on	mm-dd-yyyy		
comments	2003-040		

The password takes the value indicated according to your default password setting in **ADVANCED DEFAULT SETTINGS**:

- random password,

password	TBRsfN	C Generate

- fixed password, in this case you can change it by typing it directly or by clicking on the "*Generate*" button to give it a random value.



Then save your user file by clicking on the "Save" button.


The trash :

View the contents of the trash by clicking on the *"Trash"* button. You will find all the users you have deleted, with their number in brackets.



Restore or permanently delete all your users by clicking on the "*Restore All*" or "*Empty the Trash*" button respectively.

Users × Close the trash				≂ Filters	+ New	
Q Search	4		ී Restore All	🗓 Empty the trash		
ASTNAME, FI	Birth ¢	Profile 🗧	Subscription ¢			
BIDON, Jean	21	Member	Tennis annual subscription 2019		C	۵
ESSAI, Karine	5	Member	Tennis annual subscription 2019		C	

As before, you can apply filters to search for certain users or use the search bar.

estore a user,				
BIDON, Jean		Member	Tennis annual subscription 2019	C i
r permanently c	lelete a user b	ov clicking o	n the corresponding pictogram	
permanently c	lelete a user b	oy clicking o	n the corresponding pictogram	

Return to the list of your non-deleted users by clicking on the "Close the trash" button.

NOTE : deleted users will remain in the trash for 6 months before being automatically deleted permanently.





USERS>GROUPS

Class your users by category by defining groups. You will be able to use filters to find them and perform a group action on all users in a group.

View the list of your user groups and click on a line to access the details of a specific group.

Users Groups		③ Help +	New	group
Q Search	114			
Adult competition			0	
Adult training		0	0	Ē
Junior club		0	0	Ū
 Student training 		0	0	Ū

Create a group by clicking on the "New Group" button.

	⊘ Save	×
New group	,	
Group name *		
Group colour *		
X		
Cancel	ර Save	

Give a name to your group and assign a color to it.

Don't forget to register your group by clicking on the "save" button.





Manage your groups in the displayed list.

Users Groups		③ Help	+ New	group
Q Search	114			
Adult competition		0	0	
Adult training		0	0	
Junior club		0	0	Ū
Student training		0	0	创

Edit a group,

• Junior club	0 0
delete a group by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.	
• Junior club	



USERS>MONITORING SUBSCRIPTIONS

Keep track of subscriptions.

Monitoring subscriptions					≂ Filters ◄	🛃 Export (20)
Sunday, December 1, 2019						
User 🗢	Subscription ¢	Status	Start \$	End ¢	Payment 👻	Amount \$
() LUPINSKI, Anne	Test	▶ In progress		~	🕝 Paid	504,50 €
Wednesday, May 22, 2019						
Simon	Tennis annual subscription 2020	© Expired	Sep 1, 2018	Aug 31, 2019	⊘ Paid	504,50 €
MARTINS, Philippe	Tennis annual subscription 2020	► In progress	Sep 1, 2019	Aug 31, 2020	🖉 Paid	504,50 €
Thursday, November 1, 2018						
ABERTS, Esteban	Tennis annual subscription 2020	▷ In progress	Dec 26, 2016	Feb 11, 2022	Ø Paid	999,66 €
Friday, December 15, 2017						
🐊 LOUIS, Jean-Charles	Tennis annual subscription 2020	▷ In progress	Sep 1, 2019	Aug 31, 2020	⊘ Paid	504,50 €

Filter your search by clicking on the *"Filters"* button and then choose the type of filter from the drop-down lists by status or by subscription by clicking on the corresponding line. You can combine the 2 filters.







Save the result of your search in an Excel file by clicking on the "*Export*" button.



A window will then prompt you to download your data (no more than 15,000 lines per file). Then save your file.



The "*3 points*" button allows you to modify the display of the results of your search by ticking the corresponding option.







USERS>FILTERS

In the USERS>User management menu, display your users corresponding to certain criterion by applying filters by clicking on the "*Filters*" button.

Users Trash (4)					∓ Filters + New
Q Search	20	e -	R		😂 Actions 👻
LASTNAME, Firstname		Birth 🗢	Profile \$	Subscription +	
ABA-PEREA, Yago		2006	Member	Tennis annual subscript	ion 2020
ABERTS, Esteban		1926	Member	Tennis annual subscript	ion 2020

In the new window, choose a filter by clicking on its name or via the search bar.

		Utilisateurs avec photo	 Adhésion 2012 (ADOC)
Rechercher des filtres + Ajoutés récemment & Modifiés récemment	Profils Administrateur	 Utilisateurs sans photo E-mail renseigné E-mail non-renseigné 	 Adhésion 2014 (ADOC) Adhésion 2015 (ADOC) Adhésion 2016 (ADOC) 65+
o [#] Hommes & Femmes	Membre Visiteur	Avec n° de licence Same ° de licence Licence validité	70+75+
Suspen Non-susp Us	Abonnements Abonnement annuel Tennis 2019 Abonnement annuel Tennis 2020 		Classements Aucun classement
 Abonnements expirés Abonnements non-expirés 	 Abonnement Badminton Abonnement Padel Visiteurs Anybuddy 	 Sans certificat médical Certificat médical < 12 mois Certificat médical < 24 mois 	15/1 15/2
Abonnements payés Abonnements impayés	Groupes Club Junior 1h30 SAN	 Certificat médical > 12 mois Certificat médical > 24 mois 	3/6 30 30/1
Utilisateurs actifsUtilisateurs inactifs	sup 1h3029X1h)	 Annuaire : souhaite apparaître Annuaire : ne souhaite pas appa 	30/4 30/5
P Avec un drapeau	29X1h30) 5 h	Avec un n° de tél. vérifié (SMS)	40 5/6

You have a very large number of filters at your disposal, including profiles, groups, subscriptions, rankings, etc... You can of course combine several filters.

The number of filters applied is indicated by the "*eye*" pictogram and the "*trash*" pictogram allows you to cancel all filters by clicking on them.



The list of users corresponding to the criteria defined by the filter(s) will then be displayed, view it by closing the filters window by clicking on the "X" button.





The filters used are displayed at the top of the list of users meeting the selection criterion(s) as well as their number.







USERS>GROUPED ACTIONS

Perform grouped actions on all users or on a restricted set of users defined by filter(s) application in USERS>Filters.

First select your users by manually ticking the checkboxes in front of their names or globally by ticking the checkbox in the top banner to select all of them.

Users Trash (4)				_	∓ Filters + N	ew
Q Search	20	<mark>ද</mark> -	E C		Sections •	•
LASTC, Firstname +		Birth \$	Profile \$	Subscription ÷		
ABA-PEREA, Yago		2006	Member	Tennis anı	subscription 2020	
🗌 🙆 ABERTS, Esteban		1926	Member	Tennis ann	subscription 2020	

If you want to go back, you can remove your selection by ticking the "empty square" box.

Then open the actions menu by clicking on the corresponding button and choose, among the 8 proposed, the action you want to perform on the selected users.







1) Quick edit

With this menu, you can modify the information in the user records.



Tick the box corresponding to the information to be modified.

Choose the new value to assign in the window that opens: in a drop-down list, by checking one of the buttons or by indicating dates or values.

Click on the "*Save*" button to validate your changes for all selected users or go back by clicking on the "*Cancel*" button .

Detail of the different changes that can be made:

• Profile: choose a profile from the drop-down list







• Subscription: choose a subscription from the drop-down list



• Reset password: choice of random or custom password type



• Groups: choose a group from the drop-down list







• Paid/unpaid subscription: choice of date and amount if paid



• Edit the dates of the subscription : change start and end dates



• Notifications : choice of options for sending notifications







• Club member directory : display or not in the member directory



• Medical certificate: give the date



• Confidentiality : choose the options







2) Send a message

Write your message in the dedicated area using the classic text formatting tools.



Customize your messages by using specific variables (**merge fields**) that will be replaced by the information specific to each user at the time of sending. A search zone is available to help you find a field more easily.

nerge fields. When sending, these fi eplaced by the data of each recipier	
Search	
Surname	E
First name	E
Full name (Firstname LAST)	+
Login ID	+
Access code (access control)	+
E-mail address	+
Date of birth	

Or select a field by clicking on it to include it in your message.





The list of your recipients is displayed on the left side of the screen. A red envelope indicates that the recipient has not provided an e-mail address (you can then send them an SMS if you wish).

ennisclubdemo@gmail.com	Slubdemo@gmail.com ts (18) EREA Yago S Esteban IBERT Pierre Jack RD Jean-Luc	Tennis Club Démonstration		
cipients (18)	ts (18) EREA Yago S Esteban IBERT Pierre Jack IRD Jean-Luc	Sender's e-mail address *		
^	EREA Yago Sesteban Sesteban Sesteban Sesteban Sesteban Sector Sec	tennisclubdemo@gmail.com		
ABA-PEREA Yago	S Esteban	Recipients (18)		
	IBERT Pierre	ABA-PEREA Yago		^
ABERTS Esteban 🛛 🗖	Jack RD Jean-Luc M	ABERTS Esteban		
ALLOMBERT Pierre	RD Jean-Luc	ALLOMBERT Pierre	M	
BERRY Jack 🗞 🖸 🥌	V I AP I I	BERRY Jack	<0 ☑	
BROCARD Jean-Luc		BROCARD Jean-Luc		
ALLOMBERT Pierre M BERRY Jack 6 M	e	ABERTS Esteban ALLOMBERT Pierre BERRY Jack BROCARD Jean-Luc		~
Internal messaging system BalleJaune				
Disable responses				
Disable responses	Disable responses			
By e-mail	Disable responses mail			
By e-mail 19 e-mail will be sent	Disable responses mail e-max will be sent	By SMS		_

Choose the type of sending to carry out: by e-mail or by SMS (check that your SMS credit is sufficient in SETTINGS>Account parameters OpenResa subscription Tab).

Messages will also arrive in the users' internal mailboxes. You can prevent them from replying through the internal mailbox by checking the "*Disable responses*" checkbox.

Finally, click on the "Send" button when your message is ready, confirm sending and/or click on the "Close" button to exit the editor. A window will open to confirm that your message has been sent.

	×
Sent message	
ОК	

<u>NOTE</u> : this option is directly accessible in **USERS>Grouped messages**.



3) Tickets

Add or delete booking or invitation tickets.

♡ Tickets	×					
20 selected users. What do you want to change?						
Reservation tickets						
O nothing						
Add / remove tickets 3						
Leveling counters ③						
uest tickets						
O nothing						
O Add / remove tickets (2)						
O Leveling counters (2)						
Save Cancel						

Select the action to be performed by ticking the corresponding box.

Add or remove tickets by clicking on the "-" or "+" boxes or directly type in a positive or negative number depending on what you want to do.



Leveling counters by assigning the same value to all selected users (useful for resetting counters at the beginning of the season).

U	- +		

Finally click on the button " Save " or on the button " Cancel ".



4) Print cards

Print personalized cards for your members.



Select a visual in the colours of your club by clicking on one of the 15 proposed models.





Then select the data and options to be integrated on the card by ticking them (date of birth, license number, photo, ...) and define your margins.

Generate cards to print	×
heme	Data to be displayed
Green	Username and login address
	Date of birth
	License No.
Tennis Club Démonstration	Ranking
Membre	Subscription name
Prénom Nom Né(c) le 14 août 1995	Dates of subscription
Classement NC N° licence 6021665 M Abonnement Tennis du 01/09/14 au 30/06/15	Options
Identifiant mon-identifiant	Users photo
Adresse web ballejaune.com/tennisclubdemo BALLEAMARE.COM	Coloured circles (subscription, profile,)
	Club website address instead of BalleJaune address
ormat visiting card - 85 x 55 mm - 300dpi	Uppercase surname
	Marks and Bleeds
Cancel Generate maps	None 85 x 55 mm
he generation may take several seconds.	O Bleeds 89 x 59 mm
	margin of 2 mm on each side
	O Bleed + crop marks 108 x 78 mm
	margin of 2 mm on each side Marks to facilitate cutting.

Generate your high-definition, print-ready PDF file at a professional or desktop printer by clicking the "*Generate maps*" button or go back by clicking the "*Cancel*" button.



You can preview the PDF file by clicking the "*Preview*" button.







If you wish to modify the maps, click on the "*Back*" button, otherwise download your file by clicking on the "*Download PDF*" button.

Before printing, we recommend that you read our "Tips for printing".

V Tips for printing

With a desktop printer

We recommend printing on white Bristol paper of up to 200g. Marks and bleed areas (see previous step) can be used to facilitate cutting, unless you have pre-cut paper in the desired final size.

At a professional printer/reprograph

Look for a printer capable of managing the variable data of your cards and after activating the bleed areas (see previous step), follow the downloaded PDF file. We recommend a gloss coated paper 350g and a Quadri R° print.

Contact us to receive a custom quote

We can print your cards on PVC support with rounded corners and a hanging hole. Consult us for a personalised quote on <u>support@ballejaune.com</u>



5) Delete

Delete users by moving them to the trash.



Confirm the deletion by clicking the red "*Move to Trash*" button or go back by clicking "*Cancel*". In case of an error, you can always restore users from the trash.





6) Suspend

Suspend users and prevent them from logging in until they are reactivated.



You can notify them by sending them a suspension notification by e-mail by ticking the corresponding box.

Similarly, you can write a message explaining the reason for the suspension in the field provided by clicking the corresponding checkbox. This will be displayed when the user attempts to log in and will be present in the e-mail notification if you enable the option.



Click on the "Suspend" box or go back by clicking on the "Cancel" box.





7) Reactivate

Reactivate suspended users.



You can notify them by sending them an email notification of reactivation by checking the corresponding box.

Click on the "Reactivate" box or go back by clicking on the "Cancel" box.

8) Flag

Add or remove a flag to mark or unmark certain users.



Click on the "*Delete* " or "*Add* " box as the case may be or go back by clicking on the "*Cancel* " button.



SETTINGS>MEMBER DIRECTORY

Activate the member directory to allow your users to find a partner by clicking on the "*Activate*" button.

Member Directory	Save
Enable the member directory	
Show phone numbers	
View the birth years	

You can choose to display members' phone numbers and years of birth by activating the corresponding options. Members will still be able to contact other members via Open Resa's internal messaging system.



When users click on "Search for a partner" (accessible via the "Calendars" pictogram in the upper banner), they will see the list of members displayed in the "Member Directory" tab and can then contact them by e-mail or telephone, as the case may be.



Validate your options by clicking on the "Save" button.



SETTINGS>PRINT PROOF OF RESERVATION

Give your users the possibility to print a receipt on the booking form by activating the option "*Display 'print a proof' on the form*".

Print proof of reservation	Save
Display a "Print a proof" option on the booking form The checkbox will be available on the booking form (see image above). If the user checks this option when booking, a proof modal will open automatically and printing will be proposed.	
Automatically open the proof after the reservation Enable this option to pre-check the "Print proof" option at each booking. The user can always uncheck the option if he does not want to print a proof.	

The checkbox will be present on the form. If the user ticks the option, the receipt will open in a window after validation of the reservation and its printing will be proposed to him.



If you tick the option "*Automatically open the proof after reservation*", the box "*print a proof*" will be pre-ticked each time you make a book. The user will be able to untick it if he don't wish to print a receipt.

<u>NOTE</u> : even if you don't activate this feature, users will still be able to print a receipt via the "**My bookings**" menu or directly on the booking boards by clicking on the reserved slot.

Validate your options by clicking on the "Save" button.



SETTINGS>PREDEFINED LABELS

Define predefined labels to make recurring reservations in time (repetition of the same reservation over a defined period of time) (ex: Tournament, Tennis School, ...) or to allow users to book with (ex: Match, Internal Tournament).

Predefined labels		⑦ Help	+	⊦ New	label
Q Search	34				
 Men's training 		2	٥	0	Ē
Women's training		0	٥	0	<mark>ال</mark>

Create a label by clicking on the "New label" button.

New label

Label name *

Booliground colour *

Cancel

Ø Save

Name the new label and choose a background color in the calendars.

Manage your labels in the displayed list.

redefined labels		⑦ Hel	p -	+ New	label
Q Search	34				
Men's training		2	۵	0	Ū
Women's training		0	٥	0	Ū
Private lesson		0	٥	0	Đ
club		388	۵	0	Đ
Team match		2066	۵	0	۵
Tennis academy		66	۵	0	Ū



Access directly the bookings log (with this label) in DASBO/	ARD,
Tennis academy	66 D Ø 🖻
edit a label,	
Tennis academy	66 0 0
delete a label,	
Tennis academy	66 0 0
by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.	

The number of occurrences of this label used in the calendars is indicated in the green box.





CALENDARS

CALENDARS DISPLAY

In the menu, you have the choice to display your calendars in 2 different ways.



- **CALENDARS PER DAY** (*default display*) : a tab system allows you to select a court or a group of courts (defined in SETTINGS>Groups of calendars) and only one day is displayed for the selected court group (one column corresponding to one court).



The number of rows can be different for each court, depending on the start and end times and the duration of the slots configured for each calendar.

All calendars Te	ennis Padel Badmir					
< 🗲 Toda	ay - Fri Jan 24, 2020 🔻					
Padel 1	Philippe CHATRIER	Padel n°2	• Table 1	Tennis 1	Tennis 2	Badminton n°1
8:00 Alla	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	12:01
9:00 D In progress	9:00 ▷ In progress	9:00 ▷ In progress	9:00 ▷ In progress	9:00 ▷ In progress	9:00 ▷ In progress	9:01 ▷ In progress
10:00	10:00	10:00 AM	10:00 AM	10:00	10:00	10:01 AM
1:00	11:00 Private lesson	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:00	11:01
AM		AM	AM	AM	AM	AM
2:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:01
PM	PM	PM	Phd	PM	Pax	PM
1:00 Private lesson	1:00	1:00	1:00	1:00	1:00	1:01
	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM
2:00	2:00	2:00	2:00	2:00	2:00	2:01
PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM
3:00	3:00	3:00	3:00	3:00	3:00	3:01
PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	PM
4:00 PM	4:00 PM	4:00 PM	4:00 PM	4:00	4:00	4:01 PM
5:00	5:00 Tennis academy	5:00	5:00	5:00	5:00	5:01
PM		PM	PM	PM	PM	PM
5:00	6:00	6:00	6:00	6:00	6:00	6:01
PM	PM	PM	PM	PM	Pax	PM
7:00	7:00	7:00	7:00	7:00 Team match	7:00	7:01
PM	PM	PM	PM		PM	PM
3:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:01
PM	PM		Pha	PM	PM	PM



By default, the calendars for the current date are displayed. Change the date by using the arrows or the date selector in the calendar that opens by clicking on the date.



<u>NOTE</u> : depending on the number of your calendars and the width of your screen or window, a scroll button, always visible either on the right to go forward or on the left to go backward, will allow you to scroll through all your calendars.

< > Today					
Padel 1	Philippe CHATRIER	Padel n°2	Table 1	• Tennis 1	🔮 Tennis 2
9:00 Þ In progress	9:00 D In progress	9:00 ▷ In progress	9:00 D In progress	9:00 D In progress	9:00 ▷ In progress
10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00
11:00	11:00 Private Jesoon	11:00	11:00	11:00 	11:00
12-00	12.00	12:00	12:00	12-00	12:00
1:00 ECOLE DE TENNIS	1:00	1:00	1.00	1:00	1:00
2.00	2:00	2.00	2:00	2.00	2.00
3.00	3:00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00
4.00	4.00	4.00	4.00	4.00	4:00
5.00	5:00 Tennis academy	5.00	5.00	5.00	5:00
6.00	6:00	6:00	6:00	6.00	6:00
7:00	7:00	7:00	7:90	7.00 Team match	7:00
8.00	8:00	8:00	8.00	8.00	8.00

<u>NOTE</u> : depending on the value of the **"Always show finisheded time slots"** option selected in **SETTINGS>Display préférences**, finished time slots are hidden or not.

Padel 1	Philippe CHATRIER	Padel n°2	
8:00	8:00	8:00	Finished time slot
9:00 ▷ In progress	9:00 ▷ In progress	9:00 ▷ In progress	In progress time slot
10:00 AM	10:00	10:00 AM	
11.00	11.00 Private Jaccon	11.00	



- **CALENDARS PER WEEK**: a drop-down list allows you to select a court and display the corresponding calendar over 10 days (one column corresponds to one day). The number of rows of each field depends on the start and end times and the duration of the slots configured for this calendar.

Philippe CHATRIER	-						ĥ
< 🖒 Jan 2	24, 2020 - Feb 2, 2020 🔻						
Today 9° - 4*	Tomorrow	Sun. 26 Jan 2020	Mon. 27 Jan 2020	Tue. 28 Jan 2020	Wed. 29 Jan 2020	Thu. 30 Jan 2020	Fri. 31 Jan 2020
8:00 ▷ In progress	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00
9:00	9:00	9:00 Team match	9:00	9:00	9:00	9:00	9:00
10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00	10:00
11:00 Private lesson	11:00	11:00 AM	11:00	11:00 AM	11:00 AM	11:00	11:00 AM
2:00 PM	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00	12:00
1:00 PM	1:00 PM	1:00 Phil	1:00 PM	1:00 (Hat	1:00 PM	1:00	1:00
2:00	2:00 Tennis academy	2:00 PM	2:00	2:00 Ph/	2:00 PM	2:00	2:00
3:00	3:00 PM	3:00 PM	3:00 Pla	3:00 PM	3:00 PM	3:00 PM	3:00 PM
4:00 PM	4:00	4:00 PM	4:00 PM	4:00 Ph/	4:00 PM	4:00 Pha	4:00
5:00 Tennis academy	5:00 PM	5:00	5:00 PM	5:00 PM	5:00 PM	5:00	5:00 PM
6:00 PM	6:00 PM	6:00	6:00 Phil	6:00 Adult training	6:00 Adult training	6:00 Adult training	6:00 Adult training
7:00	7:00	7:00	7:00	7:00 Phd	7:00 PM	7:00 Plat	7:00 PM
8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00	8:00

Choose the calendar to be displayed in the drop-down list on the top left.







By default, the range of 10 dates from the current date is displayed.

Change the date range by using the arrows or the date selector (choice of the date of the 1st day of the range) in the calendar which opens by clicking on the range.



NOTE : depending on the width of your screen or window, a horizontal scroll bar will allow you to navigate through the days :

Today	Tomorrow	Sun. 26 Jan 2020	Mon. 27 Jan 2020
<			





BOOK

Display the calendar where you want to book. Choose the appropriate display to view the date you want to book.

Click directly on the time of the day of the reservation to be made.

	P	hilippe CHATRIER
55	11:00	▷ Private lesson
	12:00	
ENNIS	1:00 PM	
	2:00	

In the new window that opens, choose the type of reservation defined in 3 tabs: "for" users, with a predefined label or with a sticker.

← @ (장 Book User	s ⊡ Labels □ Stickers										
Philippe CHATRIER	Q Sea	ch	20	Filters								
Friday, January 24, 2020 1:00 PM 🖉 2:00 PM 🖉	A B		JK	L M	N O	Ρ (R	S T	U	v w	×	Y Z
Overwrite existing bookings Do not count in the quota Disable notifications		Guest(s) ABA-PEREA, Yago - 13 years old, 30	5									••
Custom Color Print proof		ABERTS, Esteban - 93 years old										••
Repeat the reservation м т w т <mark>г</mark> s s		ALBERT, Pierre - 24 years old, NC										••
Select a duration		ALLOMBERT, Pierre										••
Padel 1 Philippe CHATRIER Padel n*2												• •
Table 1		BROCARD, Jean-Luc - 42 years old,	15/2									•••
Tennis 1 Tennis 2		FRANCK, Jean Michel - 3/6										• •

Tick or untick the different options available to you:

- overwrite existing bookings: be careful not to delete important bookings (check),
- don't post the number of bookings to the quota,
- desable notifications,





- custom color: by ticking the option, a color grid opens, then choose your color.



Repeat the booking over several days if necessary by ticking one or more days directly.



To repeat over several weeks or months, choose a duration from the drop-down list that opens by clicking on "*Select a duration*".



Refine, if necessary, by unticking certain days to be excluded.

Once you have chosen for whom you are booking, click on the "Book" button.





Progress bar.

When you make multiple bookings, an information window opens to show you the status of the bookings with a green progress bar, the percentage of operations carried out and the time remaining.



You can cancel bookings at any time by clicking on the "Cancel" button.





BOOK FOR USERS

Book for users by clicking on the tab "Users".

Q Searc	h					20		Fil	ters													
АВ	с р С+ Gu	E est(s)	FC	Н	I	J	K	L	М	Ν	0	Ρ	Q	R	S	Т	U	V	W	Х	Y	Z
	АВА-	PEREA,	Yago -	13 years o	old, 30/5																•	•
	ABEF	RTS, Est	eban - 🤉	3 years o	ld																•	•
	ALBE	E <mark>RT</mark> , Pier	re - 24 y	ear <mark>s old,</mark> №	IC																•	•
	ALLO	MBERT	, Pierre																			

Search for a user either by typing his name or part of his name in the search bar then by ticking him in the proposed list,



or by selecting the initial of his name in the alphabet and then ticking it in the proposed list,





or by using a filter to be selected in the list that opens by clicking on the "*Filters*" button, then by ticking it in the proposed list.

+ Recently added	^
C Recently modified	
o" Men	
♀ Women	
Suspended	
S Not suspended	
③ Expired subscriptions	
ℑ Non-expired subscriptions	
Paid subscriptions	
Unpaid subscriptions	



When you have checked a user, his name will appear above the search bar.

<mark>ଲ Users</mark>	D	Label	S	Ω	Stick	ers		
	MAF	TINS, S	Simor	1 - 31 y	ears old	I, NC		
Q Searc	h						20	I.
A B	C D	E	F	G	Н	Ì	j	К
) + Gu	est(s)						





Repeat if you want to add a second username (you can use up to 4 usernames depending on your club configuration) or check the "*Guest(s)*" box for a non-member of the club.



You can or you must note its identity, depending on the configuration of your club (mandatory or optional).



You can book for a maximum of 4 guests (depending on your club's configuration) by choosing the corresponding number from the drop-down list.



You can delete a user or guest by clicking on the blue box .







BOOK WITH LABELS

Reserve your recurring slots with a label created in **SETTINGS>** by clicking on the **"labels**" tab.

ଝ User	rs □ Labels □ Stickers		
Q Sea	irch	34 + New label	
	Adult training		
	Match		
	Private lesson		
	Men's championchip		
	Women's championchip		
	Team match		
	Tennis		
	test		

Choose your label by ticking the corresponding line (you can also use the search bar) then validate your choice by clicking on the **"Book"** button.

1.475		
<i>~</i>	S Book	

Your reservation will then appear on your calendar and may be repeated according to your settings.






BOOK WITH STICKERS

Get an important message across by superimposing stickers in a slot. The reservation of the slot remains open to users but at their own risk if the sticker indicates a priority (the slot can be requisitioned by the club).

Users □> Labels □ Stickers		
tickers are used to place an important message superimposed on some	time slots.	
ticker text:	Latest stickers (click to select)	
Express yourself	club priority	1
	monitor priority	
ackground colour	training priority	
	tournament priority	
How to delete stickers?	free if nice weather	
To delete stickers, you must select the 'Stickers' tab before clicking th delete button.	e monitor priority	

To create a sticker, define the text and set the background color of your text by choosing it in the color grid that opens by clicking on the color square (default color).

Background colour		
4		#a00808
	-	Cancel Choose

The list of stickers you have already defined is displayed on the right, you can select one directly by clicking on it.

Example of stickers:

"free if nice weather " on an indoor court: if it rains, the club will have priority over the user who booked indoors.

" team match priority": avoids unnecessarily blocking slots, if the matches aren't finished, the teams will have priority over the user and if the matches are finished, the user will be able to play normally.





" monitor priority ", " maintenance ", " rent ", etc...

On the calendar, the sticker will appear as follows, the slot remaining open for booking.

0.00		
8:00 FM	CLUB PRIORITY	
9:00		
PM		





CANCEL BOOKINGS

After having selected a slot, proceed in the same way as a reservation by choosing the courts, the possible repetitions but then click on the "*Trash*" pictogram to validate the cancellation.



Confirm the deletion by clicking on "Delete".



Special case of stickers :

First select the sticker tab before deleting.

Progress bar

When you cancel multiple bookings, an information window opens to show you the status of the deletions with a red progress bar, the percentage of operations carried out and the time remaining.



You can cancel the deletion at any time by clicking on the "Cancel" button.





USERS>GROUPED MESSAGES

Send e-mails to groups of users by targeting them with different filters that you can combine with each other (by subscription, by age, by rating, by profile, etc.). All these messages are sent from the club.

Create a message by clicking on the "New message" button.

Grouped messages Trifers - 🖉 New mess					message		
Author ‡	Message preview \$	Sending date 👻	Recipients	Statistics			
b	Message du club [#LASTNAME#][#FIRSTNAME#][#GUEST_TICKETS by Philippe Martins	Jan 16, 2020	1	➡ 100.0%● 100.0%	Ē	G	Details

An information window then opens.



You can do this by using the search bar or by directly checking several names in the list that is displayed.

Users Trash (4)				≂ Filt	ters 🖉 New message
Q Search	20	e -	R		
LASTNAME, Firstname		Birth 🗢	Profile \$	Subscription \$	
ABA-PEREA, Yago		2006]	Membre	Abonnement annuel Tennis 2020	
ABERTS F		[1926]	Membre	Abonnement annuel Tennis 2020	
, Pierre	0	1995	Membre	Abonnement annuel Tennis 2020	
ALLOMBERT, Pierre			Membre	Abonnement annuel Tennis 2020	

Two buttons respectively allow you to select / deselect all users.



You can select your recipients using the proposed filters by clicking on the "Filters" button.

Grouped messages				
Author + Message preview +	Sending date 🔻	Recipients	Statistics	
Message du club [#LASTNAME#][#FIRSTNAME#][#GUEST_TICKETS by Philippe Martins	Jan 16, 2020	1	➡ 100.0%● 100.0%	Details



Select your filters by clicking on their names in the columns on the right.

Sers Trash (4)				Search fil	lters	
len) (Paid subscriptions)	5	^ -			ntly added ntly modified	Age categories
LASTNAME, Firstname *		Birth \$	Profile \$	o" Men	×	• 9 ans (P1)
ABERTS, Esteban		1926	Membre	¥ Wome	en	 10 ans (P2) 11 ans (B1)
LOUIS, Jean-Charles		2005	Membre	Suspe		• 12 ans (B2)
MARTINS, Philippe		1954	Administrateur	◎ Not su	uspended	• 13 ans (M1)
MARTINS, Simon	0	1988	Administrateur		ed subscriptions expired subscriptions	 14 ans (M2) 15 ans (C1)
DUVOLONI, Dominique		1962	Membre	€ Non-e	expired subscriptions	16 ans (C2)

The list of users corresponding to these selection criteria is then displayed on the left as well as their number at the top.



Then create your message by clicking on the button "New message".

Groupe	ed messages			≂ Fil	ters 🕶 🖌	> New	messag
uthor 🗢 N	Message preview 🗢	Sending date 👻	Recipients	Statistics			
U)	Message du club [#LASTNAME#][#FIRSTNAME#][#GUEST_TICKETS by Philippe Martins	Jan 16, 2020	1	➡ 100.0%● 100.0%	Ē	G	Details

Write your message in the dedicated area using the classic text formatting tools.





The sender's name, e-mail address and recipients are displayed on the left. A red envelope indicates that the recipient has not provided an e-mail address (you can then send them an SMS if you wish).

Choose the type of sending to carry out: by e-mail or by SMS (check that your SMS credit is sufficient in SETTINGS>Account parameters OpenResa subscription Tab).

Messages will also arrive in the users' internal mailboxes. You can prevent them from replying through the internal mailbox by ticking the "*Disable responses*" checkbox.

Customize your messages by using specific variables (**merge fields**) that will be replaced by the information specific to each user at the time of sending. A search zone is available to find a field more easily or select a field by clicking on it to include it in your message.

😂 Merge Fi	elds 👻	
Customize your grouped message by merge fields. When sending, these fir replaced by the data of each recipien	lds will be	
Search		
Surname	E 🍵	
First name	E	
Full name (Firstname LAST)	÷	
Login ID	÷	
Access code (access control)	±	
E-mail address	±	
Date of birth	+	
Close		

Example of a message with merge fields and after reception by Philip:



Hello, Philip, Attention, <u>your subscription</u> Tennis is no longer <u>valid</u> for the new <u>season</u> as <u>well</u> as <u>your medical certificate dated september</u> 15, 2018. <u>Sportively</u>.





Finally, click on the "Send" button when your message is ready, confirm sending and/or click on the "Close" button to exit the editor. A window will open to confirm that your message has been sent.



Manage the list of your grouped messages sent from the club.

You can sort your messages by author, preview or sending date by clicking on the arrows.

Toup	oed messages		_		 New message
uthor 🕈	Message preview 🗘	Sending date 🔻	Recipients	Statistics	
bj	club Message [#LASTNAME#][#FIRSTNAME#][#GUEST_TICKETS by Philippe Martins	Jan 16, 2020	256	 ♀ 97.4% ♥ 66.7% ▲ 2.6% 	间 C Details
bj	club Message [#SUBSCRIPTION_AMOUNT#]	Dec 20, 2019	1	➡ 100.0%● 100.0%	Details

The number of recipients is indicated for each of your messages. Email tracking allows you to see the percentage of emails delivered successfully or having encountered an error as well as the opening rate.







Click on the "*Details*" button to display the content of the message in the "*Overview*" tab and the sending status to all recipients in the "*Recipients*" tab.

G	×			
Overview	Recipients (1)			
Subject	club Message	<u>ن</u> ش		
Sent on	Jan 16, 2020, 10:40:25 AM	Overview	Re	cipients (
Author	Philippe Martins	Emails log	for this grouped message a	nd check
Recipients	1 See the list	opening rate and any er ② See the full report		
Messages				
By e-mail	A 100.0% delivered (2) 100.0% opened (2)	Q Search		
			Messages 💿	E-mai
	subscription [#SUBSCRIPTION_NAME#] is no longer	MARTINS, Philippe	Opened	© 0
[#MEDICAL_CEF Sportively.	w season as well as your medical certificate dated RT_DATE#].		Messages 💿	E-mai

Duplicate a message,

by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.





WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>MESSAGE AFTER LOGIN

Communicate important information to users when they log in. Your message will be displayed automatically after each login and until the desired date.

Create a new message by clicking on the "New Message" button.

Messa	age after login				+ N	lew mes	ssage
Q Sear	rch	2					
Che	subscriptions (default) ers adhérents, Cetta année nous vous proposons de règler en ligne vos cotisations pour l'année tive à venir. Pour accède		May 21, 2020	✓ Active	◎ 705	0	创

By default, the message will be sent to all subscriptions.

	🕑 Save	×
New message after login		
Subscription All subscriptions (default)		•
Expiration Date ③ View all the ③ MM-DD-YYYY 3 hours		•
Styles - Format - Size - A.+ A.+ <th< td=""><td></td><td></td></th<>		
Cancel	% Save	



Select a specific subscription from the drop-down list that opens to display the message only to users with that subscription.

All subscriptions	
Tennis 2019	
Tennis 2020]
Badminton	
Padel	
Anybuddy	

Determine the expiry date of your message by selecting it in the calendar that opens by clicking in the date selector.

Ç		January	~	2020 🔽		>
s	М	Т	w			
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	a
26	27	28	29	30	31	

Choose the period in which your message will be displayed by selecting it from the dropdown list that opens by clicking in the corresponding field.

3 hours	*
30 minutes	
45 minutes	
60 minutes	
2 hours	
3 hours	
6 hours	
12 hours	
24 hours	
48 hours	
72 hours	





Then write your message in the dedicated area using the classic text formatting tools.



Finally click on the "Save" button.

Sample message after login:



Users will then access the booking calendars (or the default homepage) by clicking on the "*Continue*" button.

View the list of your messages.

Me	essage after login					+ 1	lew me	ssage	
Q	Search	2							
0	All subscriptions (default) Chers adhérents, Cetta année nous vous proposons de règler en ligne vos cotisations pour l'année sportive à venir. Pour accèder			May 21, 2020	✓ Active	> 705	0	Ē	





by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.



WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>MESSAGE IN NOTIFICATIONS

Users can receive notifications when they perform actions (reservation, cancellation, ...) or when you perform actions on them (suspension, reactivation, ...).

Message in notifications	Save
Reservation notification When the user, their partner or the club reserves a slot.	
Cancellation notification When the user, the club, or the system cancels a reservation.	
Message notification When the user receives a message on the messaging system.	
Login notification When the user logs in.	
Sending login credentials When you add a user or reset a user's password.	
Suspension of a user When you suspend a user, provided you check the option at the time of the suspension.	
Reactivation of a user When you re-enable a user, provided you check the option at the time of the reactivation.	

After activating a notification by clicking on its switch button and depending on the action performed, add a custom text in the dedicated area using the classic text formatting tools.

B I U A- M- E ≡ ≡ ≡ ≡ ∞ ∞ m ≡ ⊙ ∞ M ™ Your access code is precious please note it.	
Your access code is precious please note it.	
Your access code is precious please note it.	
v	

With each login, users will then receive this message in the notification.

Finally, click on the "Save" button.



WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION> AUTOMATIC HAPPY BIRTHDAY

Wish your users a happy birthday.

Activate the option by clicking on the corresponding button, write a message in the dedicated area using the classic text formatting tools and Open Resa will automatically send your message on D-day to the concerned users.



Customize your message using **"variables".** These variables will be automatically replaced by the information specific to each recipient at the time of sending (last name, first name, ...).

Variable to copy/paste	Description	Example
#LASTNAME#]	User's surname	MARTINS
[#FIRSTNAME#]	User's first name	Simon
[#AGE#]	User's age	27 years old
[#BIRTHDAY#]	Date of birth	15/05/88





Who says "**birthday**" says "**gift**", so offer one or more booking or invitation tickets to the user on his birthday, the tickets will then be automatically credited to his account.



Click on the arrows to increase or decrease the value of the number of tickets or type the number directly.

<u>NOTE</u> : as the case may be, the **Tickets or Invitation function** must be activated in the configuration of his subscription for the user to enjoy your gift.





ADVANCED DEFAULT SETTINGS

Configure the default values of your settings.

Access all defaults in the USERS> menu.

First click on the " **3 points** " button .

Users Trash (4)						≂ Filters + New
Q Search	20	<u>e</u> -		R		
LASTNAME, Firstname *		Birth ¢	Profile \$		Subscription \$	
ABA-PEREA, Yago		2006	Membre		Abonnement annuel Tennis 2020	
🗌 🔕 ABERTS, Esteban		1926	Membre		Abonnement annuel Tennis 2020	

In the new menu that opens, click on the "Advanced Settings" button.

	8
≡ Custom columns	
Larger photos	
Hide warnings	
🕄 Advanced settings	
Close	. .

In the new window, view and possibly modify your default settings for profiles, subscriptions, passwords, confidentiality, ... by clicking on a value in the various drop-down lists.

Default profile	Member	•
Default subscription	Tennis annual subscription	•
Automatic formatting of surnames / first names		1



Choosing the Default Profile :



Choosing the Default Subscription:



Automatic formatting of your users' first and last names: by activating the option, all the names of your users will be indicated in upper case and the first names in lower case with the initial in upper case: SURNAME First name.

Password settings: set a default password (useful if you don't know your users' email address) or generate a random password (more secure method) and force or not force your users to change their password the first time they log in (recommended option for more security).

Generate a random and secure password	
Use a default password	or
50	
Change the password at the first login	





Age category and privacy settings: choose a default age category from the drop-down list and then check the default privacy settings.

can reserve with him/her?
 All users No one can send them a message? All users
 № No one can send them a message? ③ All users
can send them a message? ◎ All users
All users
) 💿 No one

Finally, click on the "Save" button to validate all your choices.

The profile and subscription chosen by default will be indicated by a "*Default*" dot in the displayed lists of the menus USERS>PERMISSIONS> Profiles & roles et USERS>PERMISSIONS> Subscriptions. By clicking on these buttons, you can directly access the "*Default advanced settings*" menu.

Profiles & roles			0	Help + Nev	v pro	file
Q Search	4					
Administrator				4	>	۵
Member			By default	13 0	>	Đ
Subscriptions				≂ Filters •	+	Nev
	5			≂ Filters •	+	Net
Q Search	5	Start ≎	End ‡	₹ Filters • Payments	+	Ne
Subscriptions Q Search Subscription name * • Tennis annual subscription 2020	5 By default	Start ≎	End \$ Aug 31, 2020		+	Nev



WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>REDIRECTS

Customize user login and logout redirections.

Redirects		Save
Redirect after login	Calendars	•
Redirection after logout	Homepage	•

By default, users are redirected to the calendars after logging in and to the homepage when logging out.

<u>NOTE</u> : if the public kiosk mode is active, the user will always be redirected to it on logout,
the value of the redirection after logout will be ignored.

Choose redirection after login by clicking on a line in the dropdown list.



Similarly, choose redirection after logout.

Homepage	-
Homepage	
Custom URL	

To redirect to a custom URL, copy it or type it in the box provided.

Custom URL	•
http://	

Finally click on the "Save" button.





WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>LOGIN FORM

If your club has one, include a login form on your website to allow your members to login directly.

Login form for your website	
Step 1 - Setup & overview	
Form theme The default trim (light grey)	Tennis Club Démonstration
	Login ID *
Button colour	Password *
Default (orange-yellow)	•
☑ /iew the club logo and name	□ Stay connected → Login
Dpen in new window	Forget your Password

Customize the look of your form by choosing a trim from the drop-down list.



Likewise, choose the color of the "Login" button.

Default (orange-yellow)	
Default (orange-yellow)	
Neutral (grey)	
Red	
Green	
Blue	

View or not view the logo and name of your club and choose whether or not to open the form in a new window by ticking/unticking the options.

<u>NOTE</u> : when you choose a trim or a button color, you can directly view the form preview.



Example of an overview corresponding to the selected options:

orm theme	Tennis Club Demonstration
No trim for light backgrounds	
hemes without trim have a transparent background to better fit your ayout.	Login ID *
utton colour	Password *
Red	
View the club logo and name	□ Stay connected → Login
Open in new window 🗿	Forget your Password?

Second step : integrate the automatically generated HTML code on your site.



Select the HTML code to be integrated by clicking in the field and copy/paste it to the chosen location on your website (in HTML mode).



WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>PUBLIC CALENDARS

If your club has one, include the calendars on your website. Users will be able to view the calendars directly without logging in.

Pub	lic calendars	+ New configuration	on
	yellow Ball page	🖉 Edit 💼	J
	court rental by hour	🖉 Edit 🗎	Ĵ
	dynamic display	🖉 Edit 🗴	Ĵ
	Page 1 of 1 + 3	configuration(s)	

Define the items you want to display by clicking on the "*New configuration*" button.

۵	G	Save	×
	Settings	HTML integ	ration
Configura dynamic	tion Name ③ : display		
	el 1) × Philippe CHATR minton n°1)		
Show to	f days ③ o D+7 ▼	Zoom 100% - By default	•
5 🗄	nterval ⑦ seconds names of members ⑦		
	Cancel	♂ Save	

In the "Settings" tab, give your display a name.





Select the calendars to be displayed by clicking on the corresponding box and then choosing them from the drop-down list.

× Padel 1 × Philippe CHATRIER × Padel n°2 × Badminton n°1	
 Padel 1 Philippe CHATRIER Padel n°2 	^
Table 1	
Tennis 1	
Tennis 2	
Badminton n°1	

Set the number of days to be displayed on the calendar by choosing it from the drop-down list.

Show to D+7	
Today only	^
Until tomorrow	
Show to D+2	
Show to D+3	
Show to D+4	
Show to D+5	
Show to D+6	
Show to D+7	
Show to D+8	

Set the zoom value by choosing it from the dropdown list.

100% - By default	_
50% - Summary	
75%	
100% - By default	
125%	
150% - Wide	
175%	
200% - Very wide	





The rotation interval allows you to display all schedules in a loop if their number is too high to appear all at once in the block. The minimum value of the period is set to 5 seconds. Modify the value by clicking on the arrows or by typing it directly.

To keep their anonymity (your schedules displayed on your site are public), untick the box "Show names of members".

In the *"Integration"* tab, select the HTML code to be integrated by clicking in the area and copy/paste it to the chosen location on your website (in HTML mode).



The section in green concerns the integration of the calendar on a block on the homepage. You can find it in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Homepage Customization of your homepage Add a block >Public calendars.





You can delete or duplicate a configuration directly by clicking on the corresponding pictograms in the upper banner.

Finally, click on the "Save" button.

View the list of your configurations and manage them.

ub	lic calendars	+ New configuration
	yellow Ball page	🖉 Edit 💼
>	court rental by hour	🖉 Edit 🗊
>	dynamic display	🖉 Edit 🗎

Edit a configuration,

dynamic display	🖉 Edit 🗊
elete a configuration	
Affichage dynamique	🧷 edifier 💼

by clicking on the corresponding pictograms.





PARTNERS/SPONSORS

Give visibility to your partners/sponsors among your users.

Open Resa offers you 4 solutions:

- Banner on the homepage: place the logos of your sponsors/partners directly on the banner in WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Homepage Composition

- Calendars : place the logos directly on your calendars in

SETTINGS>Calendar configuration

- Block on the homepage to be personalised with logos, business cards, ... in

WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Customization of your homepage

- Message after login :

WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>Message after login

In all 4 solutions, you can easily add links to your partners' sites.



WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>GOOGLE & BING SEO

Enable the SEO on the main search engines (Google, Bing, ...).

Google & Bing SEO	Save
Enable SEO on the major search engines	

Click on the activation button.

Customize the results as they will appear in the search engines.

Title	16 / 60	
Tennis Club Démo		Preview
Description	114/160	Tennis Club Démo https://ballejaune.com/club/tennisclubdemo
Sign up and book a court in our Ter demo, located in Nancy.	inis club	Sign up and book a court in our Tennis club demo, located in Nancy.
	7.41	
		Preview
DS Title Photos - Tennis Club Demo Description		Preview Photos - Tennis Club Démonstration https://ballejaune.com/club/tennisclubdemo/pictures







Finally, enter up to 20 keywords representing your club (tennis, padel, sport, ...) in the dedicated area.

Validate your settings by clicking on the "Save" button.



SETTINGS >ACTIVITY REPORTS

Receive regularly summary reports of your club's activities by e-mail (logins, bookings,...).

Activate the corresponding button if you wish to receive activity reports and indicate up to 4 e-mail addresses that will receive these reports.

Activity reports	Save
Enable activity reports by e-mail	
Email Addresses	
simon@ballejaune.net philippe@ballejaune.net	щ
Daily reports	
Weekly reports	
Monthly reports	

Choose the frequency of the reports by activating the corresponding button(s):

- Daily : every morning you receive a summary of the previous day's activities,
- *Weekly :* every Monday morning, you receive a summary of the activities of the past week,
- *Monthly :* every 1st day of each month, you receive a summary of the activities of the past month.

<u>NOTE</u> ; you can activate several reports.

Validate your choices by clicking on the "Save" button.



Example of a daily activity report :

💓 тс г	DEMO	SUBSCRIPTIONS		SENT E-MA	ALS
Activity report of novema Comparison with previous day	per 21, 2019	2 = expired Pierre Hugues, Marine Cabocel	<u>117</u> = paid	8 +6 delivered 0 failure	9 +3 opened
USERS Adam Bianc		BOOKINGS		ranure	
229 +1 users	3 = suspended	5 +3 by members	0 for members		bj
235 = in the trash	0 permanently deleded	0 with guest	<u>0</u> -6 club label		ballejaune.com NETATOO S.A.S. au capital de 16.000€ 8P 43606 - 54016 NANCY CEDEX - FRAM SIRET : 487 820 458 00015 - APE 62012
33 -4 accepted connections	0 denied connections	0 stickers	<u>1</u> -5 cancellations		support@ballejaune.com
21 -3 active		0 automatic cancellations			



WEBSITE & COMMUNICATION>GOOGLE ANALYTICS

Get detailed statistics (number of visits, number of page views, real-time dashboard, ...) thanks to the **GOOGLE ANALYTICS** service.

		Google			
		Sign in			
	Continue	to Google Ar	nalytics		
Email or	phone				
Forgot en	nail?				
Not your o Learn mo		e a Private Win	dow to sign i	n.	

Goto the page <u>https://www.google.com/analytics.</u>

If you have a Google / Gmail account, sign in, otherwise create an account by following the instructions. Fill in the username obtained (starting with the letters **"UA"**) in the field provided.

Google Analytics	Save
ID Analytics	UA-XXXXXXX-XX
Exclude some profiles from statistics	
Click here	

Choose to exclude certain profiles by activating the corresponding button and select the profile(s) to be excluded by clicking in the drop-down list (to avoid distorting statistics with administrator visits for example).







Finally, click on the "Save" button to start collecting your statistics.

NOTE : to verify that the configuration is correct, open Google Analytics in another window, open the "Realtime" menu and click "Overview". Perform a few actions on Open Resa and verify that the statistics are changed.

Examples of statistics obtained:

A Rechercher dans les rapport	Présentation de l'audier	nce 🥏				ENREGISTRER 🕹 EXPORT	er < partager	S INSIG
Accueil	Tous les utilisateu 100,00 %, Utilisateurs	rs	+ Ajouter un segment				13 nov. 2019 - 1	9 nov. 2019
Personnalisation	Vue d'ensemble							
RAPPORTS								
C Temps réel	Utilisateurs 👻 par rapport à	Sélectionner une statistique				Tour	tes les heures Jour	Semaine Moi
Audience	• Utilisateurs							
Vue d'ensemble	30							
Utilisateurs actifs	20							
Utilisateurs actifs Valeur du client etra Analyse des	20							
Utilisateurs actifs Valeur du client		14 nov.	15 nov.	16 nov.	17 nov.	18 nev.		19 no

.al		_{ptes > BalleJaune} les données du site	e Web -				<i>#</i> ::	0:
Q	Rechercher dans les rapport	Vue d'ensemble					Créer un	raccourci BETA
Ĥ	Accueil				Pages vues			
> ##	Personnalisation		Temps réel		Par minute		Par seconde	
RAPE	PORTS		1		15		3	
• 🕓	Temps réel		I			-		
	Vue d'ensemble	uti	lisateurs actifs sur le site		10		2	
	Zones géographiques Sources de trafic Contenu Événements	Principaux sites re	100%		20 min 21 min 10 min	-11 mit - 4 min	1 1	-151
	Conversions	Source	Utilisateurs actifs	\downarrow	Page active		Utilisateurs actifs	4
> ±	Audience	Aucune d	onnée disponible pour cette vue.		1. /reservation/	1 100,003	6	
• >•	Acquisition	Principaux réseau	x sociaux sources :		Principaux lieux :			
• 💷	Comportement	Source	Utilisateurs actifs	1				
Conversions		Aucune donnée disponible pour cette vue.						
		Mots clés les plus						
		Mot clé Aucune d	Utilisateurs actifs onnée disponible pour cette vue.	4				





SETTINGS >KIOSK MODE>CONFIGURE THE KIOSK MODE

Activate kiosk mode on your computer or club kiosk. Your homepage will be replaced by the reservation calendars with a login form.

NOTE : you can enable kiosk mode on several different computers.

Switch to kiosk mode by clicking on the "Enable" button.

Kiosk mode	🕑 Save
Kiosk mode status × Disabled on this computer	S Enable
Permanent URL for activation	
Image: Markov Ma Na Markov M	

To prevent deactivation of the Kiosk mode when your Kiosk is switched off, set the specified address (permanent activation URL) as the start page in the web browser settings.

<u>NOTE</u> ; you must activate kiosk mode at least once to get the permanent activation URL.

Set the duration of a session by clicking on the arrows or by typing a number directly: at the end of this time, the session will expire automatically if the user has forgotten to log out.

Or log out automatically after validation of the reservation.

Session length	5 🗄 minutes
Logout after booking	
Number of days	7 days
Zoom	100% - By default 🔻



Choose in the drop-down lists the period of navigation in the calendars and the value of your zoom by clicking on the corresponding value.



Display the user names on the reserved slots by activating the corresponding button. If all your calendars aren't displayed on the screen, scroll automatically by activating the corresponding button and setting the scrolling period either by typing the number directly or by clicking on the arrows.

Show names on slots	
Scroll calendars automatically Rotation Interval	
Virtual keyboard Deutsch 1 (QWERTZ)	

If you do not wish to use a keyboard on the computer or kiosk or if you have a touch screen, activate a virtual keyboard that will be automatically displayed on connection by clicking on the corresponding button and choosing the type corresponding to your language from the drop-down list.

English (QWERTY)	
English (QWERTY)	
Français 1 (AZERTY)	
Français 2 (AZERTY)	
Deutsch 1 (QWERTZ)	
Deutsch 2 (QWERTZ)	
Español 1 (QWERTY)	
Español 2 (QWERTY)	





Switch to immersion mode by activating the corresponding button. This mode only allows the reservation by deactivating all the tabs (reception, messaging, etc...).

Immersion mode	
Prohibit booking according to context Calendars prohibited in the club (kiosk mode enabled)	
Click to select calendars	
Calendars prohibited outside the club (kiosk mode disabled)	

Forbid the reservation according to the context by choosing in the dropdown list which courts are bookable on kiosk at the club or from the web outside the club.

All calendars		
Padel 1		
Philippe CHATRIER		
Padel n°2		
Table 1		
Tennis 1		
🔴 Tennis 2		
Badminton n°1		

Finally, validate your choices by clicking on the "Save" button.

When a user wants to make a book on the kiosk, he will have to click on the "Login" button in the upper part of the screen.



He will then have to fill in his username and password and click on the *"Login"* button to access the calendars and to book.

ogin ID *	Password *		
		\odot	
Cancel	🖻 Sign up	→] Login	



→] Login

SETTINGS >KIOSK MODE>KIOSK PRESENCE-CHECKING

calendars on which to check in the dropdown list.

Philippe CHATRIER

Padel n°2 Table 1 Tennis 1 Tennis 2

Badminton n°1

Make sure that each reservation is honoured by requiring the user to indicate his presence on the computer or the club's kiosk. The user must then log in to their account and respond to the prompt to check their reservation and then log out, or continue their visit.

NOTE : the kiosk mode must be activated.
NOTE : in the case of a reservation with several users, only one user has to check in.
Activate the checking on kiosk by clicking on the corresponding button and select the

Enable kiosk presence-checking	
Delay before the start of the slot	30 👻 minutes befor
Delay after the start of the slot	15 🖶 minutes after
All calendars	

Indicate delays before and after the start of the slot to allow the user to clock in and out by clicking on the arrows or typing a number directly.





To prevent users from logging in to check in, enable presence-checking without logging in by clicking the corresponding button.

NOTE : attention, a user will be able to point his reservation but also that of the others!

Presence-checking without log in	
Cancel reservations automatically	
Temporary suspension of the account if non-presence-checked	

Automatically cancel reservations not checked in the defined times (before and after) by activating the corresponding button.

Suspend the user who doesn't check in the allowed time by activating the corresponding button and then set the duration of the suspension by clicking on the arrows or by typing the number directly. The user will not be able to log in during this period.

When a user has made a reservation, he will receive an email confirming his reservation and asking him to check in when he arrives at the club.







On the kiosk's screen, a "Confirm" icon will appear on which the user will have to click.



The user will then have to click on the *"Presence checking"* button to validate his presence, an acknowledgement will then be displayed.

	CONFIRM MY ATTENDANCE Find your reservation on list below men click the confirm button to validate your attendance:	×
Tennis CHATRIER TEST Borne	Today from 3:00 PM to 4:00 PM C Upcoming S minutes from now	Presence-checked booking
	← Back	ОК

He will then be able to leave Open Resa by clicking on the "*Back*" button.





SETTINGS >ONLINE PAYMENT

Open Resa offers you 2 secure online payment solutions to sell reservation and/or invitation tickets (ticket system to be configured and pricing to be defined in USERS>PERMISSIONS> Subscriptions Tickets and/or Guests Tab).

<u>NOTE</u> : Open Resa doesn't charge any commission on payments made.

SETTINGS>ONLINE PAYMENT>PAYPAL

Visit the website <u>https://www.paypal.com/fr/home</u>

<u>Rates:</u> no set-up fee, commissions of 2.90% + 0.35€ per transaction.

The PayPal solution is ideal to get started, create an account for your organization by clicking on the "*Create a PayPal account*" button and follow the detailed setup instructions.



Configure your account in Open Resa/Open Resa by clicking on the "*Enable the PayPal module*" button, fill in the e-mail address of your account and the VAT rate to be applied before validating by clicking on the "*Save*" button.







SETTINGS>ONLINE PAYMENT>VERIFONE (EX PAYBOX)

Visit the website https://www1.paybox.com/our-products-and-services/?lang=en

<u>Rates:</u> set-up fee of \notin 290 (excl. VAT) then a monthly subscription of \notin 25 (excl. VAT) including 100 transactions and a fixed commission of 0.085 (excl. VAT) for each additional transaction.

Verifone e-commerce (Paybox)	C Visit Website Save
Activate the Verifone (Paybox) module	

Follow the registration procedure detailed on the page.

Then click on the "Activate the Verifone module" button and then on the "Save" button.





SETTINGS > ANYBUDDY

Open your courts for outdoor rental to licensed and unlicensed players in less frequented slots: users geolocate on the Anybuddy application and find a club that offers a court for rental on a certain day and at a certain time.

They pay on the Anybuddy platform which transfers the money to your club within 24/48 hours, deducted from a 20% commission.

The players and your club are insured.

If you don't have a permanent office, Anybuddy provides you with a secure box for badge or key that users will be able to open thanks to a code that they will have received.





Activate the Anybuddy module by clicking on the corresponding button, Anybuddy will contact you.



Fill in your club's contact information: Name, address, manager's contact information and bank details.

Tennis Club Demonstration	Bank details (RIB / IBAN)
iling address of the club	Short description of the club (optional)
3 rue français	Nancy's finest club
54000 NANCY	Long description of the club (optional)
ontact details of the person in charge	In a place <u>planted with trees</u> , <u>discover the coolest</u> club in Nancy.
Simon MARTINS	
Simon MARTINS	Nancy. Equipment (optional) X Bar X Shop X Bus line X Club-House
simon@ballejaune.net	Nancy. Equipment (optional)

Describe your club and its equipments (optional).



Choose courts by activating the corresponding button, upload an image and describe your court.

Philippe CHATRIER Occupancy rates C Inside / indoors Moquette From 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM		
From 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM		
	Choo	se image
	×	
M T W T F S S Price : 15 € € per slot of 60 € mn.		

Choose slots by typing in the start and end times and activating or not activating the days open for booking.



Set a rental price and a slot duration by typing the number directly or by clicking on the arrows.

If you wish to set different rates for a court according to days or hours, click on the "Add a price" button and repeat the procedure.

Finally, validate your choices by clicking on the button " Save ".





SETTINGS>ACCESS CONTROL & ENERGY MANAGEMENT

Open Resa offers several solutions to automate the management and access control of your facilities. To implement the chosen solution, click on the "*Activate*" button on the corresponding page, follow the procedure indicated and validate your setting by clicking on the "*Save*" button.

OpenResa PassPerso

C'est It's the historical solution developed by Open Resa to manage opening the doors and controlling the lighting or heating. Contact the Open Resa Holder to <u>request a quote</u>.

Spartime FacilitAcces

Allows to manage the opening of the doors at the time agreed by a alphanumeric or QR code access code. For more information, <u>click here</u>.

Bodet Sofware – Booky

Allows you to manage the opening of doors by contactless access badge at the agreed time and to automate the triggering of the alarm, heating, lighting, ...

For more information, <u>click here</u>.

🍄 Adveez – Advanced & Easy

Allows you to manage the opening of doors by contactless access badge at the agreed time.

For more information, *click here*.

Logidom

Allows you to manage the opening of doors by contactless access badge at the agreed time. For more information, <u>click here</u>.

ी कि

Allows equipment to be controlled in terms of data energy (temperature, lighting,...). For more information, <u>click here</u>.



passperso















THE OPEN RESA MASCOT

The mascot is more than a fetish character: she often gives to the company an image by associating itself with its logo.

- Bob, the blue bear of Butagaz - Dogcow, the Macintosh developers' mascot - Sajou, the mascot for Open Resa...

The mascot is most often a being (an animal) or a thing serving as an emblem. or as a good-luck charm for a group of people, an institution or a company.

Why a monkey's head for the Open Resa mascot?

Symbolic aspect: for the ancient Egyptians, it was one of the twelve sacred animals associated with the twelve hours of day and night in addition to one of the aspects of Thoth with the Ibis.

Astrological sign: the monkey is one of the twelve animals illustrating the cycles of the zodiac linked to the Chinese calendar. We associate each of the animals of this zodiac to certain personality traits. He's the wisdom monkey.

Martial arts : the martial art of the monkey sees the animal as embodying the following qualities: dexterity, agility, cunning, suppleness. His techniques are unpredictable. His parries are acrobatic. His strikes are very short and very fast, in the vital points. The monkey's grimaces are imitated there. Also, it is used to stimulate the heart, working on amplitude and speed.

Relationship with humans: some monkeys of the genus Cebus SAJOU are trained to be able to help people with disabilities in their daily lives in their motor capacity and thus increase their autonomy.

The mascot chosen to represent Open Resa is a perfect symbol, by his skill, wisdom, agility, cunning, suppleness, strikes, 24-hour association, dedication to others, physical investment and the values we owe to him all worn in our racquet sports and sports in general.

THE OPEN RESA TEAM